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NOTICE

1. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St. N.W., Suite 500,
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be
retained by the carrier.

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none™ truly and completely states the fact, it shouid
be given as the answer. If any inguiry is inapplicable, the words "not appiicable” should be used.

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule.

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated in
parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and expiained in footnotes.

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollarg
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less
than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form have
the following meanings:

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board.

(b) Respondent means the person or corperation in whose behalf the report is made.

(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made.

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 3] for the year in which the report is being
made. 1f the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period cavered by the report.

(e} Begimning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the report is
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period.

(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the report
is made.

(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Fart 1201 of
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commetrce Commission or Commission contained in
this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board.

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board.

9. NOTE - An additional line has been added to Schedule 755 {Line 134) effective with the 2004 R-1. Also note that
the instructions for completion of Schedule 755 now have two additional items (Instructions U and V).

10. NOTE - The colummns in Schedule 710-Distribution of Locomotive Units In Service of Respondent At Close Of
Year, Disregarding Year Of Rebuilding have been revised to reflect new five year periods.

11. NOTE - The following supplemental information about STB informatien collections is provided in compliance
with OMB requirements and pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, 44 U.5.C. 3501 et seq.:
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No. 38539, Railroad Classification Index, {1CC served January 20, 1983}, modified the reporting requirements for
Class TI, Class 111, and Switching and Terminal Companies. These carriers will notify the Board only if the caleuiation results ina

different revenue level than its current classification.

The dark borders on the schedules represent dala that are captured by the Board.

1t is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required (o complete this collection of information. This
estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed,
and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or
suggestions for reducing this burden should be divected to the Office of the Secretary, Surface Transporiation Board.
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Road Initiais: SO0 Year: 2010

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show the pages excluded, as well as the schedule number and title in the space provided below.
3. Ifno schedules were omitted. indicate "NONE."

Page

Schedule No.

Title

NONE
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Road Initials: SO Year: 2010

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports. In
case any changes of the nature referred to under Inquiry 4 on this page have raken place during the vear covered by this report, they shouid be
explained in full detail .

L Ghve the exacr name of the vespondeni fn fill . Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be carefui
to distinguish between railroad and raifivay . The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title
page, and in the "Verification." If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of
the property, state names and facts with precision. 1 the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Board,
indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. Ifincorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organization; if a
reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. 1f'a receivership or other trust, also give date when such receivership or other
possession began. [Fa partnership, give date of formation and also names in full of present partners.

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of toreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of
organization of eriginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

. Exact Name of common carrier making this report:
Soo Line Corporation

2. Date of incorporation: February 4, 1983

3. Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptey, give court of jurisdiction and dates
of beginning of receivership and of appoiniment of receivers or trustees:
Incorporated under the Minnesota statoes, Chapter 302A.

4. I the respendent was reorganized during the year, involved in a conselidation er merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give

full particulars: Effective January 1, 2010, and in compliance with Surface Transportation Board letters dated October 20, 2009 and May 6, 2010,

Seo Line Corporation (SO0} commenced ¢consolidated reporting for the annual R-1. As such, all 2030 data contained in this report

includes Soo Line Railroad Company (SLRR); Delaware and Budson Railway Company, Inc. (DH); Dakota, Minnesota

& Eastern Railread Corporation {DME) and other entities listed on page 4. Prior year data, which represents SLRR only,

has not been restated. In many cases, prior vear numbers are shown next to current year numbers. Readers are

cautioned that due to the change in reporting entity, these nembers in schedules and footnotes are not comparable.

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS

5. The respendent is required to send the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparution, two copies of its latest
annual report to stockholders.

{heck appropriate box:
[ 1 Two copies are attached to this report.
[ 1 Two copies will be submitted on:

(date)
I'X] Noannual report to stockholders is prepared.

Ratlroad Annual Repart R-1



Road [nitials:

S00 Year: 2010

1 State the par value of each share of stock: Common $ 0,61

C. YOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

per share, first preferred § N/A  per share. second
preferred $ N/A  per share, debenture stock $§ N/A per share.

2, State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote. If not, give full particulars in a footnote Yes
3. Are voting rights proportional to holdings: Yes
If no, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and cormmesponding voting rights
4, Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stocks  No ~ If yes, name in a footnote each security, other than stock,
to which voting rights are attached {as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and correspending
voting rights, indicating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency.
3. Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the
determination of corporate action by any method  No . [fyes, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a
succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges.
6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing
Stock books not elosed, last compiled prior to April 9, 1990,
7. State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date ol such closing if within one year of the date of
such filing: if not, state as of the close of the vear 2,060 votes as of (date} December 31, 2010,
8 State the total number of stockholders of record as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7: One(l) stockholder.
9. Give the names of the 30 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or
compiiation of the list of stockholders of the respondent (if within one vear prior to the actual filing of this report). had the highest
voting powers in the respondent, showing for each, his or her address, the nummber of votes he or she would have had a right to cast on
that date had a meeting then been in order, and ihe classification of the number of votes to which he ot she was entitied, with respect
to securities held by him or her, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first praferred stock, and
other securities {stating in a footnote the names of such other secunities, if any). If any such holder held in trust, give (ina
footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agresments, give as supplemental information the names and
addresses of the 30 largest holders of the veting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. if the stock
hook wes ot closed or the fist of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 securiny holders as of
the close of the year.
Number of votes, classitied with
respect 1o securities on
Number of votes which based
o which Stock
Line security holder Class A Preferred Line
No. Name of security holder | Address of security holder was enlitled Cominon Second First No
(a) (b) () 6)) {e) (f
1 Canadian Pacific 401 - 9th Avenue S W, 2.000 2.000 N/A N/A i
2 Managemeni. Inc. Suite 920 2
3 Calgary, Alberta, Canada 3
g TaP 424 7
3 5
[ <]
7 7
8 3
9 9
10 o)
11 1
12 2
13 3
T4 q
5 15
& 16
7 17
S 18
9 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
23 23
26 26
37 37
28 28
33 19
30 30
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4 Road Initials; SO0 Year: 2014
C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued
10, State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent: 2,000 votes cast.
1. Give the date of such meeting August 3, 2010
12, Give the place of such meeting: NIA®

NOTES AND REMARKS

* This was an Action in Writing by sele sharcholder in lien of a Meeting,

The consolidated financial statements and supporting schedules included in this annual report include Soo Line Corporation
and the following subskdiaries:

Soo Line Railroad Company

Soo System Radio Communicatiens Corporation
Dakota, Minnesota & Eastern Railroad Corporation
Wyoming Dakoia Railroad Properties, Inc.

Soo0 Line Holding Company

Delaware and Hudson Railway Company, Inc.
Wilkes Barre Connecting Railroad Company
Northern Coal and Iron Company

Albany & Vermeoent Railroad Company
saratega & Schenectady Railroad Company
CPR Locomotive Equity Company

Soo Green Holding LLC

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials:  SOO Year: 2010

wn

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS

{Dollars in Thousands)

Line Cross Balance at Balance at Line
No. Check Account Title close of year beginning of year No.
(a) (b) (c)
Current Assets
I 701 Cash 28,731 11.620 1
2 702 Temporary Cash Investments 231.300 116.600 2
3 703 Special Deposits 0 673 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes 0 0 4
5 7035 - Interline and Other Balances 1.711 3.355 3
i} J05 - Customers 71.180 39.045 [
7 707 - Other 14 743 4867 7
2 709. 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 26,634 28.311 8
Bl 708.5 - Receivables from Affiliated Companies 41918 119,197 9
10 T09 5 ~ Less: Allowanee for Uncoliectible Accounts (6.638) (4313 10
11 710, 711. 714 | Working Funds, Prepayments & Deferred Income Tax Debits 75.984 19,433 11
12 712 Materials and Supplies 27.734 13.398 12
13 713 Other Current Assets 1.646 67 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 514,925 352,303 14
Other Assets
15 715,716,717 | Special Funds 0 0 15
16 721, 7215 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies
{Schedule 310 and 310A) 153.486 114.063 16
17 722,723 Other Investments and Advances 0 0 17
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized 1oss on Noncurrent
Marketable Equity Securities-Cr., 1] 0 18
19 737,738 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation
{less Depreciation) § 0 1287 1.324 19
20 739, 741 Other Asseis 153.873 22,460 20
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 14.147 12.521 21
22 744 Accumelated Deferred Income Tax Debits 0 0 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 362,793 150,368 23
Road and Equipment
24 731,732 Road (Schedule 3301 L-30Col. h& b 3,609,049 1,335,502 24
23 731,732 Equipment {Schedule 3304 L-39Col. h& b 712,816 493 554 25
26 731. 732 Unallocated jtems 183,841 20,605 26
27 733,733 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization
(Schedules 335, 342, 351) (802.671) (570577 27
28 NET ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 3.703.035 1,279,084 28
29 TOTAL ASSETS 4,580,753 1,781,755 29

NOTES AND REMARKS

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY-See Itern 4 on Page 2.
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Road [nitials: SO0 Yew: 2010
200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
{Dellars iz thousands)
Line | Cross Balance at Balance at Ling
No. | Check Account Title close of year beginning of year No.
(a) (k) (c)
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 0 0 3
31 752 Accounts Pavable: Inierline and Other Balances 2,985 2,658 31
32 733 Audited Accounts and Wages 20,170 23,370 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 785 27 33
34 755,756 Interest and Dividends Payable 3,624 0 34
15 757 Payables to Affiliated Companies 42,467 82,994 35
36 739 Accrued Accounts Payable 169,969 111,591 36
37 760, 761,
761.5,762 Taxes Accrued 19,400 11,764 37
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 14,053 5,366 38
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt
due Within One Year 6,124 1.163 39
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 279,577 241,733 40
Non-Current Liabilities
41 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 3,805 0 31
42 766 Equipment Obligations 100,382 4] 42
43 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 5,539 1,987 43
44 768 Debt in Default 0 0 44
45 769 Accounts Payable: Affiliated Companies 1,268,600 508,600 45
46 770.1,770.2 | Unamortized Debt Premium 0 0 46
47 781 Interest in Default 0 0 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 31,331 5.540 48
45 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 1,105,164 278.061 49
56 771,772,774,
775,782, 784 1 Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 183,143 192.635 50
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 2,727,964 1,076,829 51
Shareholders’ Equity
52 791, 792 Total Capital Stock (Schedulc 230) 0 243,894 52
53 Common Stock fi 243,894 33
54 Preferred Stock 0 0 54
55 Discount on Capital Stock 0 ] 35
56 794, 795 Additional Capital {Schedule 230) 981,591 718 50
Retained Earnings:
57 797 Appropriated 0 ) 57
38 T9R Unappropriated (Schedule 220 591,621 218.381 58
59 798.1 Net Unreaiized i.0ss on Noncurrent Marketing 59
Equity Securities o} 0
&) 7985 Less Treasury Stock 0 0 60
Gl Net Shareholders” Equity 1,573,212 463,193 &1
62 TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 4,580,733 1,781,755 62

NOTES AND REMARKS

CHANGE N REPORTING ENTITY-See Item 4 on Page 2.
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Road Initials: 500 Year, 2010

208, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars in thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary infermation on matters which have an impertant effect on the
firancial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particidars called for herein and where there is nothing 1o report,
insert the word "none”, and in addibion thereto shall enter n separate notes with suitable particutars other matters involving
material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements tunder generally accepted accounting principles,
except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1} service interruption insurapce policies and indicating
the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount ol additional
premium respondent may be ebligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railreads; {2) particulars conceming
obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and emplovees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or
retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements,

l. Amount {estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expendi-
tures, and for sinking funds, pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other
contracts: $  N/A

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused
and avaiiable net operating foss carrvover on January 1 of the vear following that for which the report 15 made:
See Schedule 450 Footnotes, Page 64,

(a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year:  See Note 10 on Pages 9, 10, 11 and 12.

L

(b} State amount, il any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of
the pension fund:  See Note 10 on Pages 9, 10, 11 and 12

(c) Is any part ol pension plan funded? Specily: Yes X No
(i) If funding 15 by insurance, give name of insuring company N/A
It funding is by trust agent, list trustee(s) .S, Bank National Association for defined benefit plans.
Wells Fargo & Company for defined contribution plan,
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment Defined benefit plan: February 17, 1988;
ETU Pension Plan: February 6, 1996; Defined contribution plan: December 30, 2010

il respondent is afliliated 1n any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation N/A

{d) List affiliated companices which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocaling
charges under the agreement. WA

{ey {) Is any part of the pension plan tund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or anv of its
alfiliates? Specify: Yes No X

if ves, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other scourity N/A
{ily  Are voting rights atached to any securities held by the pensien plan? Specify: Yes X Mo
[{ ves, who determines how stock 15 voted?  Investment Manager

4, State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 (18 US.C 610y Yes No X

Ln

(@) The amount ol employers contribution to emploves stock ownership plans for the current vear was: 328

{b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to
qualified employee stock ownership plans for the current vear wag: § N/A

4] I reference to Docket No. 37463, specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the

nonr-operaling expense account: % N/A

Centinued on following page
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Road Imitials: SO0 Year 2010

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Coutinued

Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the vear, in accordance with
instructions 3-6 in the Uniform System of Accowms for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts
of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material,

Examples of contingent Habilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations Lo repurchase
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed  (Explain and/or reference to the

following pages.}

See Footnote 9 on Page 9.

(2) Changes in Valuation Accounts.

N/A
Marketable Equity Securities. N/A
Dr(Cr)to
Dr{Cr) Stockholders
Cost Market to [ncome Equity
{Current Yr.) Current Portfolio None NiA
asof  / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A % None
(Previous Yi.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A
asof [/ Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A
(b At 12/31/10, gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows:
Gains Losses
Current ¥ - 5 -
Noncurrent - -
(<) A net unrealized gain (loss) of § - on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for
{vear) The cost of securities was based on the - {method) cost of all the shares of each

security held at time of sale.

Signiticant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the tinancial statements but prior
to the filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

NQTE: [ (date) Balance sheet date of reported vear unless specified as previous year.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials:  SQO Year: 2010 9

200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABEILITIES

Under the requirements of the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980
{"Superfund”} and compurable state laws, SOO is potentially {iable for the cleanup costs of various contaminated sites

identified by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") and comparable state agencies. SQO has been or could be notified by
the EPA and state agencies that it is a Potentially Responsible Partv ("PRP™) for study and cleanup costs at certain sites,

in some of these instances, SOO is one of numerous PRP's. In certain cases, future environmental-related

expenditures cannet be quantified due to the uncertainty of the cleanup standards, methods to be used. and the number of

other PRP's involved. 500 believes its December 31, 2010 undiscounted accruals are adequate to cover known liabilities which are
probable and estimable.

10 PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SO0 participates in a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan. Eligible participants include substantially all SLRR and OH employees
who had an employment relationship with SLRR or DH prior to July 1, 2010 and were not covered by a collective bargaining agreement.
Benetits ate based on final average pay and vears of service. Benefits are funded by SLRR and DH contributions. on a proportional basis,
and plan earnings are consistent with funding requirements of federal law and regulations. Plan assets consist principally of a domestic
stocks, fixed income securities and an international stock fund.

SLRR has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan for eligible United Transportation Union ("UTU™ emplovees

who electad a buyout of certain compensation based work rule payments as of December 31, 1995, Under terms of (he plan,

upon tetirement, eligible emplovees may elect payments in either a lump sum or an annuity. Payment is based on the

eligible employee's total Annual Benefit Credits when they terminate employment with SLRR or its affiliates. Benefits are funded by
SLRR contributigns and plan earnings consistent with minimum funding requirements of federal law and regulations. Plan

assets consist principaily of mutual funds and fixed income securities.

SLRR and DH provide certain post retirement benefits other than pension consisting of major medical coverage to age 65 and life insurance,
both based on age and service requirements, under twe distinet plans. Under one plan, cligible participants include substantially all SLRR and
DH employees whoe had an employment relationship with SLRR or DH prior to August 1, 2005 and are not otherwise coverad by a collective
bargaining agreement, SL.RR, as plan sponsor, contracts individually with a third-party administrator. Refer to the tabular information below
for additional disclosure information. The second plan covers essentially all SLRR and DH employees who are covered by a collective
bargaining agreement, These benefits are administered by muli-employer administeator and therefore SLRR and DH recognize as net

benefit retirement cost the required contributions for the period.

500 began providing a non-elective, noncontributory defined contribution pension plan for certain employees effective July 1, 2010, Persons
cligible for this plan include ali SLRR and DH employees hired into salaried positions afier July 1, 2010 who are not currently participants in
ihe defined benefit plan; all DME employees who were salaried employees as of July 1, 2010; and all DME employees hired into a

salaried position after July 1, 2010. SOO will make an annual contribution te the plan based on a percentage of the employee's eligible
compensation. The plan assets are managed by the investiment manager.

SCO previously adopted the recognition and disclosure requirements of ASC 7135 and 958 (previously SFAS No. 158} The following
illustrates the status of each of these benefit plans as of December 31 tinancial staterment date.

A reconciliation of the changes in benefit nhligations and fair value of assets of SO0's (2010} and SLRR's (20093 plans
is as follows:
Postretirement

Defined Benefit UTE Other Than Pension
Pension Plan Pension Plan Benefit Plans

Change in Benefit Obligation 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Benefit obligation at beginmng of year $138.843 $125.358 1,711 51838 826,307 $32.939
Service cost 1919 1,744 75 o 366 549
Interest cost 7.562 7435 S0 101 1,302 1.498
Participant contributions 0 G ] 0 279 267
Terminations 0 0 ] ] U 6,222y
Measurement date change 0 0 0 0 0 0
Actuarial loss (gain) 2.271 6,704 (25 104 13,000 (1.229)
Benefits paid 18,435) 13.088) (230) {431} 3447 (3,932)
Benefit oblivation at end of vear 5142160 5133173 51611 $1.711 521.798 523 870
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued
NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

10. PENSION AND OFHER FMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

Postretirement
Defined Benefit LTU Other Than Pension
Pension Plan Pension Plan Benefit Plans
2810 2009 2010 2609 2010 2009
Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 598981 $67.313 51,300 51,352 50 50
Actual return on plan assets 10,708 17,489 0 99 0 0
Participan contributions ¢ 0 0 t 279 267
Employer contribution 8.300 16,595 340 280 3,168 3,665
Benefits paid (8,436) (8,088) {230} (431) (3,447 (3,932}
Fair value of plan assets ar end of year 5109,553 $93,311 51,440 51.300 S0 $0
Funded status at end of vear $32.607) ($39.862) {S171) (5411) ($21.798) {$23.870)
Amounts recognized in S00's (2010) and SLRR's (2009) Comparative Statement of Finanical Positiens consist of:
Noncurrent assets 0 17,954 0 0 0 0
Accrued benefit cost 0 1] {462) (739 (18,496} (18,052)
Noncurrent labilities (32,607 (57.816) 291 327 {3,302) (5.818)
Deferred tax benefit 19,909 22,034 (1 {124y 1,256 2,218
Accumulated other comprehensive income {loss) 32,360 35,782 {180) (203} 2.046 3,600
Net amount recognized 519.662 517.954 (5462) ($730) {S18.496) (518.052)
Amounts recognized in SO0's (2010} and SLRR's (2009) accumulated other comprehensive income {(pre-1ax) consist of:
Postretirement
Defined Benefit UTL QOther Than Pension
Pension Plan Pension Plan Benefit Plans
2018 2009 2610 2609 2010 2009
Net loss (gain) $52,269 $57,739 (5291) ($327) 53,485 (56.140)
Prior service cost (credit) 0 77 0 3] (183} 322
552.269 357816 {8291 (5327 $3.302 ($5.818)
As of the measurement date, the SOO (2010) and SLRR (2009) plans had accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan
assets as follows:
Postretirement
Defined Benefit ETh Other Than Pension
Pension Plan Pension Plan Benefit Plans
2019 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Projected benefit obligation 5142,160 3133173 §1.611 S1,711 50 50
Accumuiated benefit obligation 135,429 126,496 1611 1.7114 0 0
Fair value of plan assets 109,552 93,311 1,440 1,300 1] 0
Weighted Average Assumptions used for period end Hability
Discount rate 5.40% 5.75% 3.40% 5.75% 5.40% 5.75%
Expected return on plan assets 7.75% 8.25% 4.00% 6.00% N/A N/A
Rate of compensation incrense 3.75% 3.75% NA NeA N/A NIA

The expected long-term rate ol return is generally based on the pension plan's asset mix, assumptions of equity returns based on historical
long-term retums on asset calegories, expectations tor inflation, and estimaies of the impact of active management of the assets.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCEIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14, PENSION AND OTHER EMPILOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

Compenents of S00's (2010) and SLRR's (2009) net periodic benefit cost and amounts recognized in other comprehensive income:

Paostretirement
Defined Benefit UTC Other Than Pension
Pension Plan Pension Plan Berefit Plans
2010 2009 2010 2009 2030 2009
Net periodic benefit cost
Service cost £1,919 $1,744 575 599 8366 $549
Interest cost 7,562 7,455 80 101 1,302 1,498
Expected return on plan assels (7.690) (4,973 ] {26) an 0 0
Amortization of loss (gain) 4,724 6,125 (66) {22} 268 257
Armortization of prior service cost 77 164 0 0 (179 (160}
Net periodic benefit cost 50,592 $10.513 $63 5147 $1.757 $2,144
Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations
recognized in other comprehensive income (pre-tax)
Net loss (gain) amortization of net actuarial loss (746} (5.812) 29 37 (3,008) 1,665
Prior service cost (credit) 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Amortization of (loss) gain {4,724) (6,125) 66 22 (268) (257}
Amortizatien of prior service {cost) credit {7 (164} 0 0 179 160
Termination ¥ t 0 £ 0 £2,893)
Total recegnized in other comprehensive incoeme {55,547) ($12.101) 537 £59 ($3.097) ($1.327)
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost and
other comprehensive income (pre-tax) $1.045 (51.586) $100 $206 (§1.340) $817

5Q0's estimated net loss (gain) and prior service cost (credit) for the plans that will be amortized from accumulated other
comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year are:

Postretirement
Defined Benefit UTU Other Than Pension
Pension Plan Pension I'lan Benefit Plans
2011 2011 2011
Prior service cost {credit) 0 S0 (5179
Net loss (gain) 4.456 (43) 150
Total $4.456 $41 {$29)

500’ plan assets for the defined benefit pension plan as of the measurement date, were as follows:

Percentage
Amoeunt Total
Cash and reccivables 54,692 4%
Fixed ncome 36,591 34%
Equities 68,270 02%
£109,553 100%

Assets are invested to balance the goals of maximizing long-term return and minimizing risk in a prudent manner.
Target asset atlocation on a long-term central tendency basis is 60% equities and 40% fixed income. Plan assets do not
include any SCO or Canadian Pacific Railway Company stock.

500 presently estimates $8.0 million in defined benefit pension fund contribution requirements in 2011,
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITHON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {Continued}

The fellowing benetit payments which reflect expected future service, as appropriate. are expected 1o be paid:

Postretirement
Defined Benefit UTU Other Than Pension
Pension Plan Pension Plan Benefit Plans
2011 8,806 206 3,159
2012 0,234 73 2,674
2013 9,623 464 2,306
2014 9,921 472 2,138
2015 10,175 210 2,063
2016-2020 53,769 251 9,937

Assumed health care cost trends have a significant effect on the amounts reported for health care plans.  The 2011 health care
cost inflation rate is estimated to be 8% dropping to 5% by year 2014. A ong-percentage point change in assumed health care cost
trend rates would have the following etfects:

I-PERCENTAGE 1-PERCENTAGE

Point Increase Point Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost components $127 {81t
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation $1,255 (51.12%)

SO0 provides a defined contribution pension plan to certain employees (please see page ¢ for eligibility criteria). The plan provides a pension
based on employer contributions plus investment returns earned on those contributions. Employer contributions are a percentage of annual eligible
employee compensation. In 2010, the net cost of this plan, which generaily equals the employcr’s required contribution was $232.

SO0 provides defined contribution savings plans to several groups of employees. Participants may contribuie certain percents of their
annual compensation to the plans and SOO in some cases will also make a contribution on the participant's behaif. Participants are fully
vested in SOO's contribution. The total annual expense for all such plans for 2010 was $1,482. SLRR's expense in 2009 was $660.

SOO participates in certain stock-based compensation plans of Canadian Pacific Railway Company (CPRC). Under CPRC's stock option plan,
options are granied t¢ eligible employees and directors of SOO to purchase common stock of CPRC at a price equal to the market value of the
shares at the grant date. Options vest between 24 and 36 months after the grant date and expire ten years after the grant date. One-half of the
options may be exercised in the form of Share Appreciation Rights, whereby the employee receives a cash payment in leu of stock.

Performance Share Units (PSU) attract dividend equivalents in the form of additional units based on the dividends paid on the CPRC's common
shares. PSUs vest and arc settled in cash approximately three years after the grant date contingent upon CPRC's pertormance (performance
factor). The expense related to the PSUs is acerued based on the price of Common Sharcs at the end of the period and the anticipated performance
factor, ever the vesting period. Operating expenses associated with these plans in 2010 was $5,065. SLRR's expense in 2009 was $1,574.

ASC 718 (previously SFAS No. 123R) requires that the cost of all share-hased payments to employees, including grants of employee stock
options, be recognized in the financial statements based on their fair values. That cost will be recognized as an expense over the
vesting period of the award. The expense recognized in accordance with ASC 718 in 2010 was 5{103). SLRR's expense in 2009 was $27.

SO0 also participates in CPRC's employee share purchase plan whereby both employee and SO0 contributions are used to purchase CPRC shares
on the open market for employees. SCO's contributions are expensed over the 15-month vesting peried. Operating expense associaled with the
program in 2010 was $227. SLRR's expense in 2009 was $721.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. ACCOUNTING CHANGE

During 2010, SO0 changed its accounting policy for the treatment of rail grinding costs. In prior periods, SO0

had capitalized such costs and depreciated them over the expected economic life of the rail grinding. SCO concluded
that, although the accounting treatment was within acceptable accounting standards, it is preferable to expense the costs
as incurred, given the subjectivity in determining the expected economic life and associated depreciation methodology.
The Surface Transportation Board approved SOO's request for the accounting change in 2 letter dated December 27, 2010.
The impact on SOO's 2610 reporting is as follows:

Schedules 210, 410, 460

The impact on current year income from continuing eperations was an increase to rail & other track materfal-
running 54,882, decrease to depreciation-running expense $1,049 and a decrease to income tax expense of $1,506.
The adjustment related to prior periods was reflected net of tax in account 592 as a credit to cumulative etfect of
change in accounting principles in the amount of $14.,850.

Schedules 200, 220, 330, 335

The impact of the change in accounting principle from prior periods was reflected on the balance sheet by crediting
gross property account 731 $33,141 and debiting accumulated depreciation account 735, deferred income tax account
786 and credit balance transferred from income 602 in the amounts of $9,188; $9,103 and $14,850, respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This page intentionally left blank.
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16 Road Initials:  SOO Year; 2010
210, RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
{Dolars in thousands)
1. Disclose requested information for the respondent pertaining 1o 5. Cross-checks:
the results of operations for the year.
Schedule 210 Schedule 210
2. Report total operating expenses {from Sched, 410, Any differences Line 15, column (b) =Line 62, col (&)
between this schedule and Sched. 410 must be expiained on page 8. Line 47, 48. 49 col (b) = Line 63, col (b)
Line 50, col (b) = Line 64, col (b}
3. Listdividends from investments accounted for under the cost method
on line No. 19, and list dividends accounted for under the equity Schedule 410
method on line 25. Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, col (it}
Lime 14, column (d) = Line 620, col ()
4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. Line 14, column (&) = Line 620, col (g)
Amount Amount Freight- Passenger-
tor for related related )
Line | Cross current preceding revenue & revenue & Line
No. | Check Item year year expenses EXpENsEs No.
(&) {b) {c) (d) (e}
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
| {101} Freight 1.267.235 686.057 1.267.235 0 1
2 {102 Passenger ¢ ] 0 z
3 {103} Passenger-Related 0 0 [0 3
4 {104} Switching 10413 6,618 10413 0 4
3 {1035} Water Transfers 0 i i i 3
6 {106} Demurrage 13.370 4.633 13 370 o 6
7 {110} Ineidental 1.533 1.370 1.533 0 1
8 (121} Joint Facility-Cregit 0 0 0 0 8
[ (122} Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 ¢ 0 9
10 {501} Raihway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers .
lrom Govermnment Authorities-lines 1-9) 1.292.551 (98.678 1.292 351 0 10
11 {502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from
Government Authorities 0 0 0 0 11
12 {303) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of
deferred transters from Government Authorities 1.281 287 1.281 0 12
I3 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES
(lines 10-12) 1,293.832 693 865 1,293 832 ¢ 3
14 (531) Railwav operating expenses 994 219 565916 994 219 1] 4
15 Net revenue from railway operations 299613 133.049 209613 0 5
OTHER INCOME
16 {506) Revenue from property used in other than
carrier operations 0 0
7 (5108) Miscellaneous rent income 5691 6.302
8 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit [t 0
9 {513) Dividend Income {cost method) ] 2
20 (514) Interest Income 2961 2.973
21 (316) Inceme from sinking and other funds 0 0
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt 0 0
23 {318) Reimbursements received under contracts
and agreements 0 "]
24 {519} Miscellaneous income 1.059 4.936
Income from affiliated companies; 319
23 a._Dividends {equily method) 392 392
26 b. _Eguitv in undistributed earnines (losses) 3.630 1.581
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-20) 18,034 16,186
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 317,647 149,235
MISCELLANEQUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than
carrier operations 0 0
30 {544} Miscellaneous taxes 0 0
31 {543) Separatelv operated properties-loss 0 Q
32 {549} Maintenance of investment oroaniyation 1] 1]
33 (550} Income Transferred under contracts und agreements 3] 0
34 (551) Miscellapeous income charges a81] 933
335 (553) Ungollectible accounts i 0
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 6811 935
37 Income available for fixed charges 310.836 148,300

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY - SEE ITEM 4 ON PAGE 2
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued
(Dellars in thousands)
Amaeunt Amount
for for
Line | Cross current preceding Line
No. | Check Item year year Ne.
(a) (b} ()
FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest on funded long-term debt:
38 (a) Fixed interest not in default 80,755 10,141 38
39 by Interest in default 0 0 39
40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 101 139 40
41 (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 0 0 41
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES {lines 38 through 41) 80856 30,280 42
43 Income after fixed charges {lines 37 minus line 42) 229,980 118.020 43
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) Interest on funded debt:
44 {c) Contingent interest 0 0 44
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
45 (555) Unusual or infrequent items (dehit} credit 0 0 45
46 Income {loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 220080 118.020 46
PROVISIONS FOR INCOMIE TAXES
(356) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 {a) Federal income taxes 28972 R.238 47
48 (b)  State income laxes 5.020 (1.103) 48
45 {c) Other income taxes 0 44 49
50 (557} Provision for deferred taxes 82,459 31,926 50
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47 through 50) 90,371 39,105 54
52 Income [rom continuing operations (line 46 minus hine 51} 139.609 78.915 52
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560} Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments
(less applicable income taxes of S ) 0 0 53
54 (362} Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments
(less applicable income taxes of & ) 6] 0
55 Income before extraordinary items {lines 52 through 54) 139.609 78.9i5 53
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 (570% Extraordinary items (net) 0 0 56
57 (590} Income taxes on exiraordinary ilems 0 0 37
58 (591} Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items 0 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY iTEMS (lines 36 through 58) ¢ 0 59
60 (592} Cumulative effect of changes in accountimg principles
(5(23,953) less applicable tax of $9.103) (14.850) (6.306) 60
61 Net income (loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 6() 124.759 72,109 6l
Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI)
62 Net revenues from railway operations 299.613 133.049 62
63 (556} Income taxes on ordinary income {-) 7.912 7.179 63
64 (557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 82.459 31,926 04
65 Income from lease of road and cquipment () 0 0 63
60 Rent for Jeased roads and equipment (+) 494 430 66
67 Net railway operating income (loss) 200.736 94,374 67
JCHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY - SEE ITEM 4 ON PAGE

Railroad Annual Report R-]



Road Initials:. SO0 Year: 2010

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 218 AND 220

SPECIAL CHARGES

During 2010 and 2009, $9.6 million and $6.3 million of pavments were made relating to previous special charges. respactively.

ACCOUNTING CHANGE

See Footnote #11 in Schedule 200,

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY

See [tem #4 on Page 2.
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS
{ Dolars in Thousands)
I, Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respendent for the year. classified in accordance with the Uniform
System of Accounts for Railread Companies.
2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses.
3. Show in lines 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616.
4 Segregate in column (o) all amounts applicable to the equiry in undistributed earnings 11osses) of afftliated companies based on
the equity method of accounting.
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance). columa (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210, The total of columns (b) and
(c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61, column (b), Schedule 210.
6. Include in column (b) enly amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in colurmn (¢).
Equity in
Retained undistributed earnings
Line | Cross earnings- {losses) of Line
Na. Check [tem unappropriated aftiliated companies No.
(a}) (b ()
1 Balances at beginning of year 179,449 39,132 1
2 {601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning
retained earnings 0 0 2
CREDITS
3 {602)  Credit balance transferred from income 121,129 3,630 3
4 (603) Appropriations released 0 0 4
5 {606} Other credits to retained camings 248344 * *¥ 0 5
6 TOTAL CREDITS 369473 3,630 6
DEBITS
7 (612}  Debit balance transferred from income G 0 7
8 (616)  Other debits to retained earnings 0 63 ** 8
9 (620)  Appropriaticns for sinking and ciher funds 0 0 9
10 {6311 Appropriations for other purposes 0 0 10
11 (623) Dividends: common stock 0 il
12 preferred stock 1 0 0 12
13 TOTAL DEBITS 0 03 13
14 Net increase (Jecrease) during year
(line 6 minus line 13) 369 473 3,567 14
13 Balances al close of vear (lines 1,2 and 14) 548,022 42 699 15
16 Balances from line 13(c) 42 699 NiA 16
17 {(798)  Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity
in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated
companies at end of vear 501,621 N/A 17
18 (7973 ‘Total appropriated retained earnings: 18
19 Credits during year—-5 15
20 Debits during year---% 20
21 Balance at close of vear-$ O 21
Ameount of assigned Federal income tax consequences:
23 Account 606--—--5 0 22
23 Account 616---- 50 23

* ASC 715 and 958 (formerly SFAS 87 / SFAS 158) Pension Adjustment In amount of $5,322,

** Remainder i3 due to inclusion of additional entities per 3T letters dated October 20, 2009, and Mav 6. 2010

Change in reporting entity - see item 4 o page 2.

t IFany dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at

begmming of year and end of vear.
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230.

CAPITAL STOCK

PART 1. CAPITAL STOCK
{Dollars in thousands)
1. Disclose in eolumn {a) the paticulars of the various issues of capital stock of the respondent, distinguishing separate issues of any general class, if different m any respect.
2 Present in column (b) the par or stated value of eacl issue, 17 none, so state.
3. Disclose m columas (¢, (d}, (£) and (13 the required nlormation concerning the number ol shares authorized, issued, in treasury and outstanding for the various issues.
4. For the purposes of this report, capital stock and other securities are considered to be nominally issued when certificates are signed and sealed and piaced with the proper officer
Tor sale and delivery or are pledged vr otherwise placed in some speeial fimd of (he respondent. They are considered to be actually issued when sold to a bona fide purchaser who
holds them free (rom controls by (he respondent, All secunities actually ssued and not reacquired by or for the respondent are considered 1o be actually cutstanding,  [f reacquired
by or for the respondent, and not canceled or retired, they are considered to be nominally outstanding,
Number of Shares Book Value at End of Year
Line Line
No, Class of Stock Par Value Authonzed [ssued Tn Treasury Outstanding Outstanding In Treasury Ne.
(a) (b) {c} (d) (&) ) ()% %
| Class A Common $0.01 10.000 2.000 2.000 1] 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
3 5
0 ]
7 7
5 8
] 9
10 TOTAL 10,000 2,000 2,000 0 10
PART [I. SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR
(Dollars i thousands)
1. The purpose ol this part is 10 disclose capital stock changes during the vear.
2. Column (a) presents the items to be disclosud.
3. Columns (b}, (d) and (f) require disclosures of the number of prefered, common and treasury stock, respectively, applicable teo the items presented in columi (a).
4 Columns (e), () and () reguire the applicable disclosure of the boek values of preferred, cormmon and treasury stock.
5 Disclose m column {10 Qe additional paid-in capital realized from changes m captal stock during vear,
6. Unusual cizcumstances arising from changes in capital stock changes shall be fully explained in footnotes to this schedule.
Preferred Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock
Additiemal
Linc Number Amount Number Amount MNumber Amount Capital Line
No. ltems of Shares 3 of Shares $ of Shares $ M Nao,
(a) () (<) (d) (e) 4] () (h}
11 Balance al beginning, of year 5,000,000 243 894 718 1
12 Capital Stock Sold (13 12
13 Capital $tock Reacquired 13
14 Capital Stock Canceled 14
15 Capital Coatribution from (1o} Parenl 40 15
16 Rounding / Other * (4,998,000} {243.894) 080,833 16
17 Ralance ai elose of year 2,060 0 V81591 17

11} By footnole on page 17, staic the purpose of e 13sue and authority.
*CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY-See Itert 4 on Pape 2.
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{Dollars in thousands)

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used.
The direct methed shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and pavments, such as cash received from
customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect
method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenues and expense items that were not the resull of operating cash

transactions in the cusrent period to reconcile it to net cash tlow from operating activities, If the direet method is used, complete
Hnes 141, If the indirect method is used, complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shad include cash and cash
equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investients readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their
maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Information about all
investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule.
They shall clearly refate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions
include converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by
meurring a mortgage o the seiier; obtaining an assel by entering into a ¢apital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or

Iiabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall

be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for further

details.

Line
No.

Cross Line
Check Descrintion Current Year Prior Year No.

(a) b (€}

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from operating revenues

Dividends received from atfiliates

[interest received

Other income

Cash paid for operating expenses

Interest paid (nel of amounts canitalized)

Income faxes paid

Other-net

Rl f==] BN | by} o) B LURY (O8] R

o jead-ajasfon | B jua ko —

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines | through 8)|See Note 1 See Note 1

Note 1: This page is intentionally left blank because the indirect methed of reporting cash flows is used.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




22

Road initials: 500 Year. 2010
240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Concluded
{Dollars in thousands)
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TC NET CASH PRCVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No, Check {a} {b) {c) No.
10 * _[lncome from confinuing operations 139,609 78,815 10
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No. Check (a) {b) {c) No.
11 Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments {16,161} {4,706} 11
12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 107,771 49,518 12
13 Net increase (decrease) provision for deferred income taxes 82,450 31,926 13
14 Net decrease (increase) in undistributed eamings {losses) of affiliates (3,630} {1,581} 14
15 {Ingreass) decrease in accounts receivable 13,494 13,050 15
16 {Increase) decrease in materials and supplies, and other current assets 3,312 10,933 16
17 Increase (decrease) in current liabifities other than debt (24,997) (41,628) 17
18 Increase (decrease) in other-net 3,876 {18,668) 18
19 Net Cash provided from continuing operations (lines 10 through 18) 305,733 117,759 19
Add {sublract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued
20 operations and extraordinary items 0 0 20
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES ({lines 19 and 20) 305,733 117,759 21
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES **
Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No.  [Check (a) {b) (c) No.
22 Proceeds from sale of property 10,640 44,715 22
23 Capital expenditures (190,443) (90,908) 23
24 Net change in termporary cash nvestments not qualifying as cash eguivalents 0 0 24
25 Proceeds from salefrepayments of investment and advances 160,000 40,000 25
26 Purchase price of long-ierm investment and advances (93.686) {5,000) 26
27 Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds ji] 0 27
28 Cther-net * 5,705 3,197 28
29 NET CASH USED iN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (lines 22 ihrough 28} (167,784} (7.996) 29
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES =
Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
Na. Check {a} {b) {c} No.
30 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 918,000 2,145,400 30
31 Principal payments of long-term debt {924,811) (2,153,727} 3
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 0 0 32
33 Purchase price of acguiring treasury stock 0 0 33
34 Cash dividends paid 0 {7,900} 34
35 Cther-net - o 27,243 35
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING AGTIVITIES (6,811} 11,016 36
NET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
37 EQUIVALENTS (lines 21, 29, 36} 131,138 120,779 37
38 *  |Cash and cash equivatents at beginning of year 128,893 8,114 38
39 * CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR | 260,031 | 128,893 39
Foolnotes to Schedule:
Cash paid during the year for:
40 Interest (net of amount capitalized} * 77 562 33,685 40
41 Income taxes {net) 7.985 27,815 41

™ Only applies if indirect method is adopted

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY - See llem 4 on Page 2

- Aiso see Footnote 13 in Schedule 200 in regards to 2010 accounting change.

*Current year significant ransactions refating to Investing and Financing activities that do not direclly affect cash include:
- Non-cash adjustment of Pension:OPEB OCI between Other Assets ${19,661), Deferred Liabilities $28,769, Deferrad Income Taxes $(3,286), and Retained Income of $(5,322).

- Due to change in reporting enfity, Includes $4,011 to account for opening cash of new affiliates.
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245, WORKING CAPITAL

{Dollars in thousands)

1. This schedule should include only data pertaming to railway transportation services.
2, Carry out calculation of lines 9, 10, 20 and 21 to the nearest whole number.

(B) Rentincome is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, limes 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, [33, 134, 135, 208, 210, 212,
227,229,231, 312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues.
Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense,

(C)  Tfresult is negative, use zero.

Line Source Line
No. Item No. Amount Ne.
(a) (b}
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 Interiine and Other Balances Schedule 200, line 5, column b 1,711 1
2. Customers {706) Scheduie 200, line 6. column b 71.180 2
3 Other (707} Note A 14.745 3
4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Linel +2+3 87,636 4
OPERATING REVENUE
5 Raiiway Operating Revenue Scheduie 216, line 13, column b 1,293,832 3
[ Rent Income Note B 114.68C 6
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5+ 6 1,408,512 7
8 Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 + 360 days 3.913 8
G Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating Assets Ling 4 ~Line § 22 9
1¢ Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 + 15 days 37 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 Interline and Other Balances (732) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 2,985 Il
12 Audited Accounts and Wages Pavable (733) Note A 20,170 12
13 Accounis Pavable-Cther (734) Note A 783 13
14 Other Taxes Accrued {761.5) Note A 19,393 14
15 TOTAL CURRENT OQOPERATING LIABILITIES Suim of lines 11 to 14 43,333 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210, line 14, column b 694,219 16
17 Depreciation Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213,
232,317, column h 107.771 17
18 Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + hne b - line 17 1,001,128 18
19 Average Dasly Expendituses Line 18 + 360 davs 2,781 19
20 Days of Operating Expenses in Current Operating Liabilities|Line 15 + line 19 16 20
21 Davs of Working Capital Required Ling 16 - line 20 (Note C) 21 21
22 Cash Working Capital Required Ling 21 x line i9 58,401 22
23 Cash and Temporary Cash Balances Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2. celumn b 260.031 23
24 Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and ling 23 58.401 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLEIES
25 Total Materials and Supplies (712) Note A 27.734 25
26 Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Acct. 712 Note A 0 26
27 Materials and Supplies held for Commeoen Carrier Purposes  |Line 25 - line 26 27.734 27
28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 86,133 28
Notes:  {A) Use comumon carrict portion only. Common carrier refers 10 railway transportation service.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS 1N SCHEDULES 310, 3104

I, Schedule 310 should mve particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured oblivations, unsecured notes, and invesiment advances of
affiliated companies held by respondent at the close of the vear. Alse, disclose the investments made, disposed of. and writlen
down during the vear and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a resuit of those investments. Thev should
exciude securities issued or assumed by tespondent. Fer definition of affiliated companigs. see the rules soverning Account
No. 721, "Investments and Advances, Affiliated Companies”. in the Uniform Svstem of Accounts for Railroad Companies.
List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in
numerical order:

{A)  Stocks

{1} Carriers-active

{2} Carriers-inactive
{3} Woncarriers-active
{4} Noncarriers-inactive

{BY  Bonds {including U.S. Government bonds)

(Cy  Other secured obligations

(D} Unsecured notes

{E}  Investment advances

3. The subclassification of classes (B). (C), {D) and {E) should be the same as that provided for class {A).

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by
symbol opposite the names of the issuing corporation. The symbels and industrizl classification are as follows:

Svmbo] Kind of Industrv
I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries

I Mining

HI  Construction

IV Manufacturing

V  Wholesale and retail trade

Vi Fipance, insurance, and real estate
Vil Transportation, communications, and other public utilities
VIl Services

IX  Government

X All other

5. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating ratlroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as
bridges, ferries. union depots. and other terminal facilities. sleeping cars, parler cars. dinine cars, freight cars, express service
and facilities, electric railways. hizhwav motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines
(other than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoied to the transportation of persens or
propertv for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included.

6. Nencamier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, ete. Purely holding companies are 10 be classified as noncarrier
companies, even thoush the securities held by such companies are lareely or entirelv issued or assumed by cariers.

7. Bv an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating propertv or adminisiering its financial

affairs. An inactive corporation is one which has been praciically absorbed in a contrelling corporation and which neither

operates property nor administers its financial affairs, [f it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of
complving with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises,

Combine in one account investments in which the original cost or present equity 1n total assets is less than $10,000.

Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounis normally setiled on a current

basis.

1} Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent,

11, For alfiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the
name and extent of control of the other controliing entities.

12

o

Company Name
MT Properties

Other Joint Qwners
BNSF -~ 43.30%; UP - 42.09%;

Belt Railway Company of Chicago

indiana Harbor Belt Ratlroad Company

TTX Company (Formerly Trailer Train)

Amtrak
Albany Port Railroad Corporation

Soo Green Express Transmission LLC

Kansas City Terminal Raitway Company

NY Business Development Cerporation

Transportation and Railroad Assurance Company, Ltd.

CSX, NS-25% each; BNSF-16.67%;
CN-16.67%; UP-8.33%.

CSX/NS -31%

Various others

Various others

Various others

CSX - 502

TWTP, LLC - 50%

UP - 41.67%, BNSF - 25%, KCS - 16.67%, NS

Various others

- 8.33%
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310, INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES
1. Give particutars of investments in stocks. bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of
companies affiliated with respondent, from accounts 713 (Sinking Funds). 716 (Capital Funds), 721 {Investments
and Advances Affiliated Companies). and 717 (Other Funds),
2. Entries in this schedule should be made i accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on Page 23, ¢lassifving
the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a). {b). and (c).
3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which anv security is pledeed. morteaged, or
otherwise encimbered. Give names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes.
4. Give totals for each class and for each subelass and a grand total for ach account.
5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the
same designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as "Serially to ". Abbreviations in
comimon use in standard financial publications may be used to conserve space.
Line § Account | Class | Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any Extent Line
Ne. No. No. wmdustry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) of contrel No,
(&) (b) (c) {d) (e}
1 721 A-1 Vil Belt Railway Company of Chicago 8.330 i
2 721 A-l VI Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 49.6G00 2
3 721 A-1 Vi TTX Company (formerly Trailer Train} 1.600 3
4 721 A-l VH Amtrak N/A 4
5 721 A-1 Vil Albany Port Raiiroad Corporation 30.000 5
6 721 A-] Vil Kansas City Terminal Railwav Company 8.330 6
7 Total Class A-1 fi
3 8
g S
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 721 A-4 VI Transportation and Raiiroad Assurance Company. Lid, - 13
14 721 A3 X MT Properties 14.610 14
3 721 A-3 X Canadian Pacific Holdings Corporation - 15
6 721 A-3 X Soo Gireen Express Transmission LLC 50.000 [
7 721 A-3 X NY Business Development Corporation - 7
8 Total Class A-3 & A-4 ]
9 Total Class A 9
20 20
21 721 D-1 Vil Delaware & Hudson Railway Company - 21
22 22
23 23
24 Zd
23 23
26 Total Class D-1 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 3
37 37
38 721 E-3 X MT Properties 14.610 38
39 39
40 Total Class E-3 49
41 Total Class £ 41
42 42
43 Grand Total 43
44 A4

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY - Sce em 4 on Page 2.
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued

{Dollars in thousands)

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in
column {e). In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in &
footnote. In case of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control.
7. Ifany advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote.
8. Investments in companics in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be
combmed in one figure.
9. Also include investments in unincorperated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled
on a current basis).
10.  This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent.
11, For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of
control by other entities by foctnotes.
Investments and advances Dividends or
Line Opening Deductions (if other Closing Disposed of: Adjustments interest credited Line
No. balance Additions than sale, explain) balance profit (loss) Account 721.5 1o income Ne.
{0 (g) ) () 43 (k) (1
1 260 0 0 260 1
2 1,355 0 0 1.359 2
3 218 0 i 218 3
4 1 i i 1 4
3 0 169 * 0 165 3
6 0 15.000 * [0 15.000 [
7 1.838 15.169 0 17,067 0 0 1] g
8
g 9
10 10
1i 11
i2 12
13 | [ 0 i 0 13
14 92 G [{ 92 | 14
15 0 93.400 1) 93,400 0 15
16 i 286 0 286 0 16
17 [{] 1= 0 1 ] 17
18 93 93.087 1] 93,780 [ 0 1 18
19 1,931 108.856 i 110.787 0 0 1 19
20 20
21 73.000 Q (73.000) * 1] 0 0 0 21
22 22
23 i 0 0 0 Q 23
24 24
25 23
26 73.000 i} (73.000) [t} [0 0 (U] 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
3 [i} 30
31 31
32 1 0 0 0 ] 0 ¢ 32
33 33
34 34
35 33
36 36
37 37
38 0 0 0 i 3
39 39
40 1) 0 0 0 ] 0 0 40
41 0 1 [t 1] {1 1 0 41
E¥ 42
43 74,931 108,856 (73,060} 114,787 0 0 1 43
34 44

*Due 1o change n reporting entity. See {tent 4 on Page 2.
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continned
(Dollars in thousands)

Line | Account| Class | Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any Extent Line
No. No. No. | industry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) of conwol | No.
(a) (b) (©) {d) (e)

1 1
g This pape intentionally lefi blank, %
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
1] 0
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 15
6 16
7 17
8 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 2
23 23
24 74
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 8
20 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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310, INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
{Dellars in thousands)
Investments and advances Dividends or
Ling Opening Deductions {if other Closing Disposed of: Adjustments interest credited | Line
No. balance Additions than sale. explain} balance profit (loss) Account 721.5 10 income No.
{0 (2) () (i) Gy {k} M
I 1
:3_ This Page intentionatlv left biank. %
4 4
5 3
3 6
7 7
3 %
g 9
0 10
i 11
2 12
3 13
4 14
3 13
3 16
7 17
g 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 23
26 26
27 27
58 28
39 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 33
36 36
37 37
3 38
39 3
40} 40
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J10A,  INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES
(Dotlars in thousands)
Undistributed Earnings [rom Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies

1. Report below the details of all investments in common stocks included in Account 721, Investments and Advances Alfiliated Companies.

2. Enter in column (¢} the amount necessary to retroactively adjust those investments. {Sce instruction 5-2, Unifosm System of Accounts.)
3. Enter is column (d) the share ol undistribuled camings {i.c., Tess dividends) or losses.
4. Enter iss column (€) the amortization for the year ol the excess of cost ever equily in nel assets {equity over cost) at date of acquisition.
3. For delinttion of "ecarrier” and "noncarrier”, see general instructions.
Lquity in Adjustrment for
Adjustments unidistributed investments
Balance at for earnings disposed of or Balance
Line begining investments {losses) Amortization written down at close Ling
No. Mamce of issusing company and description of security held of year equily method during vear during year during year of year No.
{a) {b) (©) (d) {e) () (g)
Carriers: (List specifies for each company)
1 Indiana Harbor Belt Railvoad Company 39,132 [ 3,815 0 0 342,947 1
2 __{Alhany Post Railroad Corporation 0 1061 [i] (63) * 3 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
i} 0
7 7
8 8
9 9
1) 10
Il il
12 12
13 39.132 0 3916 0 {63) 42 983 13
Noncarrier (List specifies for each company}
14 Soo Green Express Transmission LLC 0 0 (286) 0 0 (286} 14
i5 15
16 16
i7 7
18 8
i9 9
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 arand Tolad 39.132 G 3.630 { (63) 42 699 27

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY - Sec llem 4 on Page 2.

*[nable 1o report starting balance in Bafance al begimning of year due to change in reporting entity.

o€
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Acceunt No. 731,
"Rozad and Equipment Property”. and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Property”, classified by primary
accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary
accounts, should insefar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should be analyzed in
columns (c) to (f), inclusive. Column (g) should be the net of the amounts in columns (¢) through (D). Celumn {h) is the
aggregate of columns (b) through (f), inclusive. Grand iotals of columns {b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts
731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not, a full explanation should be made in a footnote.

2. In column (¢}, show disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines,
and for the exiension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, "ltems to be charged”, in the Uniform System of Accounts
for Railroad Companies for such items.

3. In column {d), show the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an eperating entity or system by purchase, merger,
consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. Colurnns (c) and (e} sheutd include all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or
net replacing other property.

v

All credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retires should be shown in column {f).

&, Both the debit and credit mvolved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts,
sheuld be included in the column in which the item was initially included. Alse the transter of prior years' debits or
credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be
included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment. or clearance should
be tuily explained when in excess of $100,600.

7. If during the year an individuai charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation
Purpeses"”, state the cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property in a footnote.

8. Report on line 29, amounts not included in the primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified
and explained under "Notes and Remarks” below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special
circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference
to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes
to the printed stub or column headings without specitic authority tfrom the Board.

9. I during the year a segment of transportation property was acquived, staie in a footnote the name of the vendor, the
mileage acquired, and the date of acquisition, giving location and cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a
statement of the amount included in each primary account representing such property acquired, referring to the column or
columus in which the entries appear.

10. If an amount of less than 55,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts
as provided for in Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state the amount used in a
footnote.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Rail grinding cests - See Foctnote #11 on page 13.
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TOQ LEASED

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

{Dollars m thousands)

Expenditures Expenditures
during the yvear during the year
Balance for original road for purchase of
Line | Cross beginning & equipment, & existing lings, re- Line
No. Check Account of year read extensions organizations, efe. No.
(a) (b) () (d})
i (2) Land for transportation purposes 6.817 0 650.066 1
2 (3) Grading 45.976 0 412971 2
3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 1,785 0 1,645 3
4 {5) Tunnels and subways 2,573 0 6,182 4
3 {6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 125,553 Q 202,362 5
6 (7)_Elevated structures i 0 ¢ 6
7 {8) Ties 269,730 0 198.306 7
8 {9) Rail and other track materiat 452327 0 493.826 8
9 (i1} Ballast 160.427 0 103,143 9
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, und signs 1,810 0 8 10
11 (16} Station and office buildings 18,325 0 8,300 11
12 (17} Roadway buildings 2.446 0 370 12
13 (18) Water stations 37 0 33 i3
14 {19) Fuel stations 7,740 0 262 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 15,969 8] 6,230 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 0 i 0 16
17 (23} Wharves and docks 1,300 0 0 17
18 (24} Coal and ore wharves 0 0 0} 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 24,022 0 1071 19
20 (26} Communpication systems 25,954 ] 6,116 20
21 (27} Signals and interfockers 61.999 0 19.433 21
22 (29} Power plants 118 ¢ 0 22
23 {31) Power-iransmission svstems 1.586 8] 156 23
24 {15) Miscellancous structlures 2,584 0 127 24
25 {37) Roadway machinecs 60.084 0 13,884 25
26 (3% Public improvements - Construction 39,653 0 13,162 20
27 {44} Shop machinery 6.206 0 2.208 27
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 452 0 { 28
20 Other {specify and explain) 0 0 0 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 1.335,502 0 2,144,061 30
31 {52} Locomotives 164,085 8] 179,216 31
32 (53) Freighi-train cars 314,090 0 22,222 32
33 (54 Passenger-train cars 6 0 450 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 1,582 0 0 34
35 (36} Filoating equipment 0 0 1] 35
36 (57) Work equipment 9,858 ] 373 36
37 (58} Miscellaneous equipment 1.776 0 14,191 37
38 {59} Computer systems and word processing equipment 2.163 8] 2262 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR FQUIPMENT 493,554 0 213,714 39
40 (76) Interest during construction 0 0 10,462 40
41 {80} Other elements of investment 1.135 0 0 41
42 (90) Censtruction in progress 19.470 0 158,734 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 1.849.661 0 2.531.971 43

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY-See lier: 4 on Page 2.

Column D includes DME and DI balances at 12/31/2009.
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Cont'd,
(Dollars in thousands)
Expenditures for Credits for property Net changes during Balance at
additions during retired during the year close of vear
Line | Cross the year the vear Line
No. | Check No.
(e i) (g) (h)
i 8,154 1.G10 7.144 664.027 1
2 3.828 761 3.067 462.014 2
3 274 30 244 3.674 3
4 257 0 237 9.012 4
3 19.387 2,147 17.240 345155 3
6 0 0 ¢ 0 53
7 23,939 2.343 23.596 491,641 7
8 90.683 42,575 48.108 994 261 8
g 16,328 3.188 13.140 278,710 9
10 459 26 433 2,251 10
11 648 98 550 27,175 11
12 52 0 52 3,068 12
13 { { 0 90 13
14 675 0 673 8.677 14
15 731 1.812 (1.081) 21,118 15
16 & 8 0 0 16
17 0 0 0 1,300 17
18 0 0 0 0 18
19 401 847 {446} 26.647 19
20 4,178 2.462 1,716 33,786 20
21 8.068 4.049 4,019 85,451 2]
22 79 | 78 166 22
3 & 0 0 1.742 23
24 119 0 119 2.821 24
25 7.616 1,941 5,675 79,643 25
26 3.533 701 4,832 37,647 25
27 312 233 77 8.491 27
28 0 ¢ 0 4352 28
29 0 Y 0 G 29
30 193.712 64.226 126,486 3.608.046 30
3l 3.170 143 3.023 346.326 31
32 2,710 7.272 {4.562) 331,750 32
33 0 ¢ 0 450 33
34 113 311 (198) 1.384 34
33 0 0 0 0 3
36 545 271 274 10.505 36
37 2.603 408 2.195 18,162 37
38 (17) 165 (186) 4,239 38
39 9,124 8.576 548 712,816 39
40 11,042 0 11.042 21,504 40
41 0 0 [\ 1.135 41
42 {16.688) 314 (17.002) 161.202 42
43 197,190 73.116 124.074 4.305,706 43
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332, DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES « ROAD AND EQUIPMENT
OWNED AND LUSED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Doliars in thousands)

1. Show in columns (h) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute depreciation charges for the
month of January, and in columns (¢) and (f), the depreciation charges for the month of December. 1n columis (d) and (g) show the
composite rates used in computing depreciation charges for December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the
compesite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite
rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December, and dividing thai total by the total depreciation
base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents
are included in rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and
33-25-00. It should include cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32.22.00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. Composite
rates used should be those prescribed or authorized by the Board. except that where the use of component rates has been authorized,
the composile rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed
by the use of the authorized rates. [f any changes in rates were effective during the year, give particulars in a footnote.

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may
be included for each such property.

3. Show in columns {e), (f) and (g} data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos.
31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in
support of depreciation reserves, Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the effected
account(s}.

3. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road {zased from others or total equipment
leased from others represents less than 3% of total road owned or total equipment owned. respectively

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Line Depreciation base Annual Depreciation base Annual Line
11 12/1 composite composite
At beginning At close rate At beginning | At close Tate
No. Account of year of year {percent) of year of year {percent) No.
{a) b) (<) (d3 (e} tf) (g)
ROAD
i {3y Grading 458,947 439.913 1.42 1
2 {4y _Other right-of-way expenditures 3430 3,648 4.76 2
3 {51 Tunnels and subways 8.755 9,012 117 3
4 1 {6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 327815 334365 2.39 4
5 {71 Elevated structures 0 0 0.00 5
6 (8) Ties 468,045 478,403 5,10 &
7 (9 Rail and other track material 946,153 954 938 2.95 7
8 J(l1) Ballast 265,570 272.794 3.29 8
9 |(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 1.818 1,965 1.35 9
10 [(16) Station and office buildings 26.625 27.247 5.46 10
It (17} Roadway buildings 3.016 3,068 2.43 il
12 |(18) Water stations 90 90 301 12
13 [(19) Fuel stations 3,002 8,062 242 13
14 |(20) 3hops and enginehouses 22,199 20.758 2.30 14
15 [(22) Storage warehouses 0 0 0.00 13
16 |123) Wharves and docks 1.300 1.300 1.89 16
17 [(24) Coal and ore wharves 0 0 0.00 17
18 [(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 27,093 26,160 2.40 18
19 [i26) Communication systems 32.670 32.674 5.46 19
20 [(27y Signals and interlockers 81.432 82,619 1.96 20
21 (29 Power plants 118 196G 5.37 21
22 [i31) Power-iransmission systems 1,742 1.742 1.37 22
23 1135} Miscellaneous structures 2711 2.821 2.59 23
24 1137y Roadway machines 73,968 76.653 6.06 24
25 {(39) Public improvements - Construction 52.815 57.281 3.11 25
26 {(44) Shop machinery 3414 8.462 7.29 26
27 {i45) Power-plant machinery 432 452 4.33 27
28 jAll other road accounts 0 ) 0.00 28
29 jAmortization {other than defense projects) 0 G 0.00 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 2.822.680 2.864.623 3.19 4] 0 30
EQUIPMENT
31 152} Locomotives 343301 343323 2.60 31
32 [¢33} Freight-train cars 336,312 329281 2.27 32
33 |(34) Passenger-lrain ¢ars 450 4350 4.66 33
34 135} Highway revenue equipment 1.382 1.384 3.50 34
35 [t56) Floating equipment 0 0 0.00 33
36 137 Work equipment 10251 10.512 0.00 36
37 [(58) Miscellanzous equipment 15.967 18.144 14.82 37
38 [139) Computer systems and word 38
processing equipment 44235 4,239 i582
39 TOTAL FQUIPMENT 712268 707,333 282 0 {} 39
40 CRAND TOTAL 3.534 948 3.571.956 NiA 1] { N/ & 40

CHANGI TN REPORTING ENTITY-See Nem 4 on Page 2,
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335. ACCUMULATLED DEPRECIATION- ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
{Doliars in Thousand}
1. Disciose the required information in repard to eredits and debits to Account No. 735, "Accumulated Depraciation: Road and
LEguipment Property”, during the vear relating to owned and used road equipment. Tnclude entries for depreciation of equipment
owned bul not used when the resulting rents are included in the "Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment” accounts and "Other Rents-
Credit-Equipment” accounts. Exclude any entries of depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents
are included in "Lease Rental- Debit-Equipment"” account and "other Rents-Debit-Equipment” accounts. (See Schedule 351 for
the accumnulated depreciation te Toad and equipment owned and leased to others.)
2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail.
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g} for any primary account should be designated "Dr."
4. Ifthere is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (¢} and the charges to operating expenses, a
full explanation should be given.
5. Enter athounts representing amortization under an authorized program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TG RESERVE
During the year During the vear
Balance Charges to Other Balance
Line | Cross at beginning operating Cther Retirements debits at close Line
No. [ Check Account of year expenses credits (fy** of year Mo,
a) (b} (c) (d) ** (e) (g
ROAD
i {3} Grading 13,079 5,500 14.263 714 0 33,128 1
2 Other right-oFway expe'ditures 113 166 308 30 0 557 2
3 {5} Tunneis and subwavs 664 104 433 0 0 1.201 3
4 {6} Bridaes, trestles, and culverts 14971 7.885 12.290 2.086 0 33.060 4
5 {7} Elevated structures 0 0 o] 0 1] 0 §
6 {83 Ties 78595 24,224 21,363 4.774 0 119,408 6
7 191 Rail and other track material 123,199 26.793 32.957 17.365 0 165,584 7
8 {11} Ballast 36,754 8.657 9.358 3.184 0 51.625 2
9 {13} Fences, snowsheds. and signs 1,522 22 ¢ 26 0 1518 9
10 {16} Station and oftice buildings 5.080 1.460 1.17% 94 0 7,623 10
11 {17) Roadway buildings 925 73 41 {9} 0 1.048 11
12 {18} Water stations 53 3 8 1 4] 63 12
13 {19) Fuel stations 2.192 193 96 0 0 2.481 13
14 {20) Shops and enginehouses 2,976 571 724 1,719 0 2,352 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 0 0 O 0 0 0 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 738 25 O 1 0 762 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves ] 0 0 0 0 0 17
18 (23) TOFC/COFC tenminals 4.01% 664 487 547 0 4,323 18
19 {26) Communication systems 9246 1.773 1,192 2.142 0 10,069 19
20 (273 Signals and interlockers 27 968 3220 2.509 4373 0 29,322 20
21 (29} Power plants (187} 8 0 0 0 (179} 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 234 24 29 0 0 287 22
2 {33) Miscellaneous structures 298 70 9 0 0 377 23
24 (37 Roadway machines 25,142 3,032 5.224 4 1.869 0 31.529 24
25 {39 Public improvements-Const. 5316 1 630 1.452 703 O 1713 25
26 * |44y Shop machinery (378) 613 309 217 O 327 26
27 (45) Power-plant tnachinery 434 20 { 1 O 453 27
28 All other road accounts 0 0 0 O 0 0 23
29 Amortization ( Adjushnents) 0 0 0 0 O 0 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 351951 87,750 104 271 40.139 0 504,833 30
EQUIPMENT
31 * [152) Locomotives 46,627 637 GlALE 178 0 117,504 31
32 * [(53) Freight-train cars 158,184 7.3 1.822 6.225 0 161.128 32
33 * _ [(54) Passenger-lrain cars 0 21 55 0 0 76 33
34 * [(55) Highwav revenue equipment 747 133 0 277 Al 603 34
33 *  [{56) Floating equipment Y 0 0 0 0 35
36 * |{57) Work equipment 10,013 (15} {78) (429) 0 10,349 36
37 * (583 Miscellaneous equipment 1.646 2.2 3,374 330 0 5.887 37
38 (59 Computer systems and word 33
processing equipment 407 683 375 174 0 1,391
39 *  {Amorlization (Adjusiments) o] 1] 4] 0 0 3 39
40 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 217,626 20.021 60,965 6.773 3] 297 838 40
41 CGRAND TOTAL 370.577 107.771 171,237 46.914 3] 302671 41

* To be reported with equipment rather than W&S expenses,

CHANGE [N REPORTING ENTITY-See Ttem 4 on Page 2.

i@ Includes Capitalized Roadway Machine depreciation of $1,406.
¥*Represents the beginning balance for the DME & DH which are being added to the R-1 in 2010
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339, ACCRLED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY
(Dollars in thousands}
1. Disclose the required information relating 1o credits and debits of Account 772, "Acerued Liability Leased Property”, during
the year concerning road and equipment leased from others.
2. In column (¢}, enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in column {e), enter debis to account arising from
retirements; in cetumn (), enter amounts paid to lessor.
3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully
explained.
4, Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned
and used.
5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently berween lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account 772 are
made by the accounting company, shew in column (¢) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (£} show payments made
to the lessor in settlement thereof.
CREDITS 1O DEBITS TO
ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS
Account Balance at During the year During the year
beginning Charges to Other Retire- Other Balance
Line | Cross of year operating credits ments debits at ¢lose Line
No. [ Check expenses of year No.
(a) (&) (c) (d) (e) 0 ]
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 2
3 {5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 4
3 {7) Elevated siructures 3
6 (8) Ties 6
7 {9) Rail & other track material 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 {13) Fences snow sheds & signs 9
10 {16) Station & office buildings i0
11 {17) Roadway buildings 11
12 {18) Water siations 12
13 {19) Fuel stations 13
14 {20) Shops & enginchouses 14
13 {22) Storage warehouses i3
16 {23) Wharves & docks 16
17 {24) Coal & ore wharves 17
1% {23) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 {26) Communicalign systems 19
20 {27} Signals & interlockers 20
21 {29} Power plants 21
22 {31} Power-transmission systems 22
23 {35} Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37} Roadway machines 24
25 {393 Public improvements-cons. 25
26 {44} Shop machinery* 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amortization (Adjusjmenis) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT
31 (52) Locomotives 31
32 (53 Freight-train cars 32
33 (34) Passenger-train cars 33
34 (53) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 {56) Floaling equipment 35
36 (57) Work equipment 36
37 (5%) Miscellanecus equipment 37
38 (5% Computer systems and word 38
progessing equipment
39 Amertization Adjustment 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40
41 | GRANDFTOTAL NOTE 1 NOTE | TNCGIE| NOTE | [ NOTE | | NOTE | T 4]

* Te be reperted with equipment expense rather than W&S expensc.

NOTF 11 Total road and equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total owned.
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in thousands)
1. Show n column {b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for
the menth of January, and in column (¢) show the depreciation base used in computine the depreciation charges for the month
of Decernber, in column {d) show the compuoesite rates used o compute the depreciation charges for December, and on lines 30
and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounis, respectively, ascertained by
applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and
dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include onby
improverments 1o leased property charged to account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property". The compeosite rates used should
be these prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Board, except that where the use of component rates has been
authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December
charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in
a footnote,
2. All improvements to leased property may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a
separate schedule may be included for each such property.
3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in
support of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of aceruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the
effected account(s).
4, Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total
equipment leased from others represents less than 5% of the total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However,
line 41, Grand Total, shouid be completed.
Line Cross Account Denreciation bage Annual composite Line
No. Check Al beginning of year At close of vear rate (percent) No,
fa} (b) {c) {d}
ROAD
1 {3) Grading 844 300 1.42 1
2 {4) Other ripht-of-way expenditures 0 4] N/A 2
3 {5) Tunnels and subways 1,391 1.210 1.17 3
4 {6) Bridges, testles & culverts 1001 1,344 239 4
5 {7} Elevated structures 0 0 MN/A 3
4] (8) Thes 7.864 8,466 5.10 6
7 {97 Rail & other track material 19512 24125 2.93 7
8 (11) Ballast 4,075 4,205 3.29 8
9 {13) Fences snow sheds & signs 0 0 NAA 9
10 (16) Station & office buildings 1.868 1,868 5.46 10
il (17) Roadway buildings 0 303 2.43 11
12 (18) Water stations 0 0 N/A 12
13 {19) Fuel stations 0 0 N/A 13
14 {203 Shops & enginehouses 0 0 N/A 14
15 {22) Storage warehouses Y] 4] NiA 15
16 (23) Wharves & docks 0 0 N/A 16
i7 {24) Coal & ore wharves 0 0 NiA 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 5,929 5.970 2.40 18
19 {26) Communication systems 113 146 5.46 15
20 {27) Signals & interlockers 2.100 2,710 3.96 20
21 (29) Power plants 0 0 N/A 21
22 {31) Power-transmission systems 0 0 N/A 22
23 {35} Miscellaneous stryctures 0] 0 N/A 23
24 {37) Readway machines 4] 0 N/A 24
25 {397 Public improvemenig-const. 869 871 3.11 25
26 {44) Shop machinery * 1] 4] N/A 26
27 {437 Power-plant machinery 0 1] N/A 27
28 All other road accounts 0 0 N/A 28
29 Amortization {Adjustments} 0 0 N/A 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 45.566 52,087 N/A 30
TQUIPMENT
31 (32) Locomotives 8,089 6,939 2.66 31
32 {53) Freight-train cars 1,750 1,232 227 32
33 {54) Passenger-train cars 0 0 NiA 33
34 {53) Highway revenue equipment 0 0 /A 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 0 0 N/A 35
36 (57 Work equipment 0 0 N/A 36
37 {58) Miscellaneous equipment 0 0 N/A 37
33 {39) Computer systems and word
processing eguipment 0 0 N/A 33
39 Amortization Adjustiment 4 0 N/A 39
440 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 5,839 8211 NAA 40
41 GRAND TOTAL (Note 1) 55,403 60,293 NA 41

* To be reparted with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses,

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY-See lem 4 on Page 2.
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342, ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Doilars in thousands)
1. Enter the required information concerning debits and credits 1o aceount 733, "Accumulated Depreciation-Improvements
on Leased Property", during the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, the
depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses of the respondent.
2. If any entries are made for column (d) "Other credits” or column (f) "Other debits”, state the facts occasioning such entries
on page 39. A debit balance in column {b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr".
3. Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should
be tully explained on page 39.
4. Show in column () the debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc.
5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased trom others or total equipment
leased from others represents less than 5% of total read owned or total equipment owned, regpectively. However, line 39 Grand
Total, should be completed.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Account Balance at During the year During the year
beginning Charges 1o Other Retire- Other Balance
Line | Cross of year operating credits ments debits at close Line
No. | Check expenses of year No.
(2) by (c} id) (e) (0 {2)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading )
2 (4) Other right-cf-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles & culveris 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 5
[ (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail & other track material 7
3 (11} Ballast 4
9 (13} Fences snow sheds & signs 9
10 (16} Station & office buildings 16
11 {17} Roadway buildings 11
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19} Fuel stations i3
14 (20} Shops & enginehouses 13
15 (22} Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves & docks 16
17 (24} Coal & ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 (263 Communication systems 19
20 (27} Signais & interiockers 20
21 (293 Power plants 21
22 (31} Power-transmission systemns 22
23 (35} Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37} Roadway machines 24
25 (39 Public improvements-const. 23
26 (44) Shop machineryb* 26
27 (45} Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD See Note 1. 2%
EQUIPMENT
30 (52) Locomotives 30
31 (53} Freight-train cars 31
32 (54} Passenger-train cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 (56) Floating eguipment 34
13 (57) Work equipment 35
36 (58} Miscelianeous equipnient 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipment 37
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT See Note 1. 28
39 | GRAND TOTAL [ 11,700 1060 1 957 ] G0 0] 13409 39

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than Wé&S expense.

Column 1) includes DME and DH balances at 12/31/2009.

Change in reporting entity - see item 4 on page 2.
NOTE 1: Figures have been incorporated on Schedule 333 per Surface Transportation Board instructions.
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in thousands)
{. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve 1s carried in the accounts of the respondent and
the rent therefrom is inciuded in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00 and 32-23-00.
2. Show in columns {b) and (¢}, for each primary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the
months of January and December, respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respendent but leased o
others, the depreciation charges tor which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the
depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the respondent. If the base for road is other than the original cost or
estimated original cost as found by the Board's Office of Ecomomic and Environmental Analysis, brought to a current date
by the respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation
should be given.
3. In column {d) show the composite rates used ic compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this
column show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary
accounts composite rates to the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also
computed by the depreciation base.
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in
support of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the
account(s) affected.
5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or totai
equipment leased to others represents fess than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, fine
39, grand Total, should be completed.
Line | Cross | Account Depreciation base Anniual composite Tine
No. Check Al beginning of year At close of year rate {percent) Na.
{a) (by {c) (d)
ROAD
| (3} Grading 1
2 (4} Other right-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5} Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6} Bridges, trestles & culverts 4
3 {7} Elevated structures 5
6 (8} Ties 6
7 {9) Rail & other track material 7
3 (11) Ballast 8
9 113) Fences snow sheds & signs 9
10 {16) Siation & office buildings 10
11 {17) Roadway buildings 11
12 {18} Waler stations 12
13 {19} Fuel stations 13
14 {20) Shops & enginehouses 14
15 {22) Storage warehouses 15
16 {23} Wharves & docks 16
17 (243 Coal & ore wharves 17
18 (25} TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 (26} Communication systems 19
20 (27} Signals & interlockers 20
21 (29} Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-transmission svstems 22
23 {33) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 {37 Roadway machines 24
23 (39) Public improvements-const. 25
26 (44} Shop machinery 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD Sce Note 1. 29
EQUIPMENT
30 (52) Locomotives 30
31 {53) Freight-train cars 3l
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 (35) Highwav revenue equipment 33
34 (56) Floating equipment 34
35 (57) Work equipment 33
36 {58) Miscellaneous equipment 16
37 {59}y Computer systems and word
processing cquipment 37
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT See Note 1. 38
EE] GRAND TOTAL See Note 1. 39

Note 1: Total road and equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total owned.
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331 ACCUMULATED DEPRECEATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Delars in thousands}
1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is carried in the accounts of the respondent and
the rent theretrom is included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00.
2. Disclose credits and debits to Account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment Property”. during the year
refating to read and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not included in operating expenses of
the respoundent. {See Schedule 330 for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent).
3. If any entries are made for column (d) "Other credits”, or column () "Other debits", state the facts occasiening such entries on page 39,
A debit balance in columns (b} or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr",
4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment
leased from others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. Flowever, line 39, Grand
Total, should be completed.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Account Balance at During the vear During the vear
beginning Charges to Other Retire- Other Balance
Line | Cross of year aperating credits ments debits at close Line
No. | Check eXEnses of year No.
{a) thy {c) (d) (e) (fy ()
ROAD
1 (33 Grading 1
2 (43 Other right-of-wayv expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 4
5 (73 Elevated structures 3
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail & other rack material 7
3 (11) Ballast g
9 (13) Fences snow sheds & sions 9
10 {167 Station & office buildings 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 (18) Water stalions 12
13 {193 Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops & enginehouses 14
13 (22) Storage warehouses 13
16 (23) Wharves & docks 16
17 (243 Coal & ore whaives 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 {26) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signals & interlockers 20
21 {29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Power-franamission systems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
23 (3% Public improvements-const. 25
26 (443 Shop machinery™* 26
27 {43 Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD See Note 1, 29
EQUIPMENT
30 (52 Locomotives 30
31 (33) Freight-train cars 31
32 {543 Passenger-irain ¢ars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 (36) Floating equipment 34
35 {37y Wark equipment 35
36 (38) Miscellaneous equipment 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word
processing equipiment 37
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT See Note 1. 38
39 CRAND TOTAL See Note 1. [ 39

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than WE&S expense,

Note 1: Total road and eguipment leased to others is less than 3% of total owned.
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE {By Company)
{Dollars in Thousands)

i. Disclose the investment in railway property used in transportation service at the close of the year, This investment

represents the aggregate of the property owned or leased by respondent and used in respendent’s transportation service.

Such property includes {a) invesunent reported in Accounts 731, "Road and Equipment Propenty”, and 732, "Improvemenls

o leased property”™, of respondent. less any 73 Lor 732 property leased to others for their exclusive use of road, track or

bridges {including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to others under separate
distinct contracts shall not be deducted from respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other companies'

731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) used by respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or

centrol of roads, tracks, or bridges {including equipinent of other railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased
equipment {rom eperating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other carriers in property jointly

used by respondent.

2. In column (a), classity each company in this schedule as: "R" for respondent, "L" for lessor railroad, "P" for inactive or proprietary
company, and "O" for other leased properties.

3. In columns (a) to (e}, inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent {R}; next the data for companies whose
entire properties are used in transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor {L) and proprietary (P) companies;
followed by data for carriers and others (O} portions of whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent.
Show a total for each class of company in column {d) and (e). Then show as deductions. data for transportation property leased
to carriers and others.

4. In column (c), line-haul catriers report the miles of read used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers,

5. In celumn (&). show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in
column (b). Values of property of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to
deductions made by the owners in their reports. If separate value is not available. an explanation should be provided, Differences
between amounts shown in column () of this schedule and column (), line 24, on the assel side of the general balance sheet
of cach mdividual railway should be explained in a footnote. Book values included in Accounts 731 and 732 of the owner
should be reported mn column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent in the securities of the owner unless a good
reason can be given for the contrary, Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property
of private owners, or pertions of property of other carriers. should be explained.

6. ln column (), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the vear in Accounts 733, 734,
735,736, and 772, that is applicable to the property of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b), regardiess of where the
reserves therefor are recorded.

Depreciation &
amortization of
Class Miles of road Investments defense
Line (5ec WName of company {see ins. 4} in property projects Line
No ins. 2} (whole number) {see ins, 3) {see ing. 6) No.
{a) () (c) (d) (el
i R |Soo Line Corporation 4,077 4,505 706 802,671 i
B B
3 3
4 4
3 5
f 6
7 7
] 8
9 9
0 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 13
16 {6
17 17
18 18
18 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
23 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 TOTAL 4.077 4.303.7006 802671 31

Change in reporting eniitv - see item 4 on page 2.
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Road Initials: SO0 Year: 2010

43
352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY L'SED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
{By Property Accounts)
{Dellars in thousands)
I. in columns (b} through {e} give, by primary accounts. the amount of investrent at the close of the year in property of respondent
and each group or class of companies and properties.
2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with
the amounts for each class of company and property shown in schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent
of the primary property accounts separately for each company or property included in the schedule,
3. Report on 1ine 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property
is not classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other carriers is not ascertainable. Identify
non-carrier owners, and briefly explain on page 39 methods of estimating value of property of non-carriers or property of other
carriers.
4. Report on line 3¢ amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or on line 29. The items included should be briefly identified and
explained. Also include here those items after permission is obained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting.
Reference to such authority sheuld be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes 1o
the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Beard.
Respondent { essor Inactive Other leased
Line [ Cross railroads (proprietary properties Line
No. | Check Account companies) No.
(a) {0y {cy (d) (e}
1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 664,027 0 0 ] 1
2 (3} Grading 462,014 0] 0 0 2
3 (4} Other right-of-way expenditures 3.674 0 0 0 3
4 (5) _Tunnels and subways 9.012 0 0 0 4
3 (6} Bridges, trestles, and culveris 345,155 0 0 1] 5
G (7} Elevated structures 0 0 0 0 6
7 (8} Ties 491 641 0 0 0 i
8 (%) Rail and other track material 904261 0 0 0 8
9 (11) Ballast 278,710 0 0 Y 9
19 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 2,251 0 0 0 10
11 (16) Station and office buildings 27,175 0 0 0 11
12 (17) Roadway buildings 3.068 { 0 0 12
13 (18) Water stations 20 0 G 0 i3
14 (19) Fuel stations 8.677 o 0 0 14
15 (20) _Shops and enginehouses 21118 o] 0 0 15
16 (22)_ Storage warehouses 0 0 0 0 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 1,300 [i] { 0 L7
18 (24) Ceal and ore wharves 0 0 0 0 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terninals 26,647 0 ¢ 0 19
20 (26) Communication systems 33.786 i} [i 0 20
21 (27) Sienals and interlockers 85.451 i 0 4 21
22 (29) Power plants 196 0 0 0 22
23 (31) Power-transmmission systems 1.742 0 fi 0 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 2,821 0 0 0 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 79.643 0 [ 0 25
26 {39) Public improvements - Construction 57,647 0 0 0 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 8.401 1] 0 0 27
28 (45} Power-plant machinery 4352 0 4] 0 28
29 Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 0 0 0 ] 29
30 Other (specily and explain) 0 0 0 30
31 TOTAL ROAD 3.609.049 i 0 0 31
32 (52) Locomotives 346,326 0 0 0 32
33 {53) Freight-train cars 331,750 { 0 0 33
34 (54) Passenger-train cars 450 0 0 0 34
33 {(55) Highway revenue equipment 1.384 0 0 0 33
36 {56) Floating equipment 0 fi 0 0 36
37 (57) Work equipment 10.5058 0 i i} 37
38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 18,162 G 0 0 38
39 (593 Computer systems and word processing equipment 4239 4] 0 { 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 712.816 0 0 0 40
41 {76) Interest during construction 21.504 0 ] 0 41
42 (80) Other elements of investment 1.135 0 ¢ ] 42
43 {903 Construction in progress 161.202 0 0 0 43
44 GRAND TOTAL 4.305.706 [ 0 0 44

Chunge in reporting entity - see item 4 on page 2.
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Road Initials: SO0

Year:

2010

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

SCHEDULE 410

Line 620. co
Line 620,
Line 620,

luma (h)
columa (f)
column {g)

Lines 136
Lines 118

thru 138 column ([}

thru 123, and 130 thru 1335 column {f)

Line 231,
Line 230,

column {F)
column ()

Lines 207, 208,
Lines 226, 227,
Lines 311, 312,

211, 212, column (D
column ()

315, 316, column ()

Line 213, column ()
Line 232, column ()
Line 317, column (f)

Lines 202, 203, 216, column {fyequal to or greater

CROSS-CHECKS

= Line
= Line
= Line

=  Line
= Line

= Line
= Line

Lines
Lines
= Lines

SCHEDLLE 210

14, column (b)

14, column (d)

14, column (g)
SCHEDULE 412

26 column (h)

20, column {¢)
SCHEDULE 414

19, columas (b) thru (d)
19, columns (e} thru {(g)
SCHEDULE 415

3, 38, column (D)

24, 39, column (f)

32, 33, 36, 37, 40, 41, column ([}

AND
SCHEDULE 414

Minus line 24, columns {59 thru (d) plus hine 24,

col

= Lines
Lines
= Lines

Lines

than, but variance cannet exceed line 216, column ()

Lines 221, 222, 235, column ([}equal to or greater
than, but variance

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f}equal o or
greater than, but variance cannot exceed hne 320,
column ()

Line 3
Line

. column (f)
. column ()
Line cofumn ()
Line 510, column ([
Line 511, column {f)
Line 3 column (f)
Line 3 ¢

c

1

1 olwmn {0
Line 51

1

]

1

ol

olumn (f)
, column ()
, calumn (f)
. column ()

Line 5
Line 3
Line 3

SCHEDULE 430

Ling 4 column b

Lines

cannot exceed line 233, column ()

Lines

umns (&) thru (g)

SCHEDULE 415

5, 38, columns (¢} and (d)

24, 39, columns (¢) and {d}

32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns {¢) and (d}
5, 38, column (b)

24, 39, column (b)

33, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (0

SCHEDULE 417

= Tme I, column (j)
= Line 2, column (j)
B Line 3, colummn ()
= lLine 4, column (j}
= Ling 3, column (j)

Ling 6, column (j)

Line 7. column (j)
= Line 8, colunn (3}

Line 9., column (j)
= Line 10, column j)
= Line 1, column (j)

- Line

SCHEDULE 210

47 column b
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(BOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

EREIGHT
Salaries Material  Purchased Total
Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Cther Services General Freight Passenger Total Line
No. Check (A) (B} (C) (D) {E) {F} {G) (H) No.
WAY AND STRUCTURES:
ADMINISTRATION
1 Track 4,668 640 3,977 523 9,808 0 9,808 1
2 Bridge & Building 1,545 233 1,234 196 3,208 0 3,208 2
3 Signal 1,059 224 832 125 2,240 0 2,240 3
4 Communication 790 87 527 a6 1,500 0 1,500 4
5 Other 2,167 321 912 358 3,758 0 3,758 5
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
6 Roadway And Track Laying & Surfacing-Running 4,345 586 4,546 569 10,046 0 10,046 6
7 Roadway And Track Laying & Surfacing-Switching 929 113 384 120 1,546 0 1,546 7
8 Tunnels & Subways-Running 4 6 3 0 13 0 13 8
G Tunnels & Subways-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
10 Bridges & Culverts-Running 1,495 813 1.039 348 3,695 G 3,695 10
11 Bridges & Culverts-Switching 69 47 12 19 147 e 147 11
12 Ties-Running 421 294 84 58 857 0 857 12
13 Ties-Switching 374 184 51 35 644 o 644 13
14 Rail & Other Track Material-Running 7,957 4,097 6,950 1,002 20,006 0 20,008 14
15 Rail & Other Track Material-Switching 2,111 750 263 206 3,330 4 3,330 15
16 Ballast-Running 404 178 106 73 761 o 761 16
17 Ballast-Switching 175 45 20 16 256 0 256 17
18 Road Property Damaged-Running 445 478 (326) {2086) 391 b 3 18
19 Read Property Damaged-Switching 120 61 (29 {18) 134 0 134 19
20 Road Propertty Damaged-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
21 Bignals & Interlockers-Running 2,373 1,366 470 296 4,505 0 4,505 21
22 Signals & Interlockers-Switching 70 53 627 7 757 0 757 22
23 Communications Systems 2,282 766 2,222 201 5,471 0 5471 23
24 Electric Power Systems 67 11 15 28 121 0 121 24
25 Highway Grade Crossings-Running 2,124 552 434 319 3,429 0 3,429 25
26 Highway Grade Crossings-Switching 195 61 16 19 291 0 291 26
27 Station & Office Buildings 757 134 845 933 2,669 0 2,669 27
28 Shop Buildings-Locomotives 53 36 802 153 1,044 0 1,044 28
29 Shop Buildings-Freight Cars 92 30 88 116 326 0] 326 29
30 Shop Buildings-Other Equipment 94 47 171 21 333 0 333 30



SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGHT
Salaries Material  Purchased Total

Line cCross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line

NoO. Check (A) (B) (C} D) (E) ) (G) (H} No.

101 tocomotive Servicing Facilities 28 8 477 16 529 0 529 101
102 Miscellaneous Buildings & Structures 125 137 588 80 930 ¢] 930 102
103 Coal Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢] 103
104 Ore Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 & G 104
105 Other Marine Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 &) 0 105
106 TOFC/COFC-Terminals 23 14 671 7 715 0 715 106
167 Motor Vehicle Loading & Distribution Facilities 3 &) 14 8 25 &) 25 107
108 Facilities For Other Specialized Service Operations 0 0 58 7 65 0] 65 108
108 Roadway Machines 1,056 1,386 756 346 3,544 0 3,544 109
110 Small Tools And Supplies 139 88 27 26 280 0 280 110
111 Snow Removal 3,209 519 3,171 421 7,320 0] 7,320 111
112 Fringe Benefits-Running 0 0 0 7,805 7,805 o 7,805 112
113 Fringe Benefits-Switching 0 0 0 1,600 1,600 o 1,600 113
114 Fringe Benefits-Other 0 0 0 7,507 7.507 0 7,507 114
11h Casualties & Insurance-Running 0 0 0 571 571 0 571 115
118 Casualties & Insurance-Switching 0 0 0 99 99 0 99 116
17 Casualties & insurance-Other 0 ] 0 300 300 a 300 117
11& *  Lease Rentals-Debit-Running 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 118
119 *  Lease Rentals-Debit-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 119
120 * Lease Rentals-Debit-Other 0 0 2,701 0 2,701 0 2,701 120
121 *  Lease Rentals-(Credit}-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 121
122 *  lLease Rentals-(Credit)-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122
123 *  lease Rentals-(Credit)-Other 0 0 C 0 0] 0 0 123
124 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Running 0 0} 14,491 0 14,491 0 14,491 124
125 Joint Facility Reni-Debit-Switching 0 0 142 0 142 0 142 125
126 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Other 0 0 ¢] 0 0 0 0 126
127 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-RLnning 0 0 (2,805) 0 (2,805) 0 (2,805) 127
128 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-Switching 0 0 (45} 0 (45) 0 (45) 128
129 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 129
130 *  Other Renis-Debit-Running 9] 0 G 0 0 0 0 130
131 *  Other Rents-Debit-Switching 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 131
132 *  Other Rents-Debit-Other 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 132
133 *  Other Renis-(Credit)-Running ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 133
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGHT
Salaries Material  Purchased Total

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line

No. Chaclc (A) (B} (C) D) {E) {F) {G) (H) No.

134 *  Other Rents-{Credit)-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134
135 *  Other Rents-{Credit)-Other 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 135
136 * Depreciation-Running 0 0 0 64,704 64,704 0 64,704 136
137 *  Depreciation-Switching 0] 0 0 9,346 9,346 0 9,346 137
138 *  Depreciation-Other 0 0 0 13,087 13,087 0 13,087 138
139 Joint Facility-Debit-Running 0 0 18,468 0 18,468 0 18,468 139
140 Joint Facility-Debit-Switching 0 0 286 0 286 0 286 140
141 Joint Facility-Debit-Other 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 141
142 Joint Facility-(Credit)-Running 0 0 (6,957} o {6,957) 0 (6,957) 142
143 Joint Facility-(Credit)-Swilching 0 0 (459) 0 {459) 0 (459) 143
144 Joint Facility-(Credit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 144
145 Dismantliing Retired Read Property-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 145
146 Dismantling Retired Road Property-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 146
147 Dismantling Retired Road Property-Other 0 0 80 0 80 0 80 147
148 Other-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 148
149 Other-Switching o 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 149
150 Other-Other 0 0 0 2,447 2,447 0 2,447 150
154 TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 41,768 14,365 57,939 113,990 228,062 0 228,062 151

EQUIPMENT:
_LOCOMOTIVES

201 Administration 1,906 87 1,836 38 3,867 0] 3,867 201
202 *  Repair And Maintenance 11,657 4,350 37,760 152 53,919 0 53,919 202
203 *  Machinery Repair 25 117 212 0 354 0 354 203
204 Equipment Bamaged 20 870 31 0 921 0 921 204
205 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 5,548 5,548 0 5,543 205
206 Other Casualties And Insurance o 0 0 1,350 1,350 0 1,350 206
207 * tease Rentals-Debit 0 0 18,014 ) 18,014 0 18,014 207
208 ¥ lease Rentals-(Credit) o 0 (379) 0 {379) 0 (379) 208
209 Joint Facility Rent-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 209
210 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit) 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 210
211 *  (Other Rents-Debit 0 0 37,027 0 37,027 0 37,027 211
212 *  Other Rents-(Credit) 0 0 (42,867) 4] (42,887) 0 (42,887) 212
213 *  Depreciation 0 0 0 9,004 9,994 0 9,994 213
214 Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 0 O o 0 0 214
215 Joint Facility-{Credit) 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 215
216 *  Repairs Billed To Others-(Credit) 0 0 (3,752) 0 (3,752) 0 (3,752) 216
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGHT
Salaries Material  Purchased Total

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line

Neo.  Check {A) (B) (C} [{B) (E) {F) (G) (H) No.

217 Dismantling Retired Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 217
218 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 218
219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 13,608 5,424 47,882 17,082 83,996 0 83,996 219

FREIGHT CARS
220 Administration 1,779 68 1,820 66 3,733 0 3,733 220
221 Repair & Maintenance 7,672 14,511 19,670 117 41,970 0 41,970 221
222 Machinery Repair 45 104 324 8 481 0 481 222
223 Equipment Damaged 54 92 2,321 41 2,508 o 2,508 223
224 Fringe Benefits 0 0 €] 3,847 3,847 0 3,847 224
225 Other Casuaities & Insurance 0 0 #] 2,347 2,347 0 2,347 225
226 Lease Rentals-Debit 0 0 50,120 0 50,120 0 50,120 226
227 Lease Rentals-(Credit) 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 227
228 Joint Facility Rent-Debit 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 228
229 Joint Facility Rent-(Credif) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 229
230 Other Rents-Debit 0 0 58,631 0 58,631 0 58,631 230
231 Other Rents-(Credit) 0 0 (68,251) 0 (68,251) 0 (68,251) 231
232 Depreciation 0 0 8] 7,504 7.504 0] 7,504 232
233 Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 U] 0 0 0 0 233
234 Joint Facility-{Credit) 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 234
235 Repairs Billed To Others-(Credit) 0 0 (19,002} 0 (19,002) 0] (19,002} 235
236 Dismantting Retired Property 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 236
237 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 237
238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 9,550 14,775 45,633 13,930 83,8588 0 83,888 238
OTHER EQUIPMENT
301 Administrative 15 0 0 0 15 0 15 301
Repairs & Maintenance

302 Trucks, Trailers, Containers 0 0 1,403 ; 1,403 0 1,403 302
303 Floating Equipment - Revenue Services G 0 0 a 0 0 0 303
304 Passenger & Other Revenue Service ¢ 0 8] 0 0 0 0 304
3056 Computers & Data Processing Systems 0 0 1,323 0 1,323 0 1,323 305
306 Machinery o 0 4 0 4 0 4 306
307 Work & Other Non-Revenue Equipment 221 263 942 1 1,427 0 1,427 307
308 Equipment Damaged 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 308
309 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0] 93 93 0 93 309
310 Other Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 63 63 0 63 310
311 Lease Rentals - Debit 0 0 3,520 6] 3,520 0 3,520 311
312 Lease Rentals - (Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 312
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
{DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS}

FREIGHT
Salaries Material Purchased Total

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line

No. Check (A) B) (C) (D) (E) {F) (G) (H) No.

313 Joint Facility Rent - Debit 0 0 1] 0 o 0 0 313
314 Joint Factlity Rent - (Credit) 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 314
315 *  Other Rents - Debit 0 0] 715 0 715 0 715 315
316 *  Other Rents - (Credit) 0 0 (333} 0 {333) 0 (333) 316
317 *  Depreciation 0 0 ¢ 3,136 3,136 0 3,136 317
318 Joint facility - Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 318
319 Joint facility - (Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 319
320 *  Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) 0 0 (273) 0 (273) 0 (273) 320
321 Dismantling Retired Property 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 321
322 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 322
323 TOGTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 236 263 7,301 3,293 11,093 0 11,093 323
324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 23,394 20,462 100,816 34,305 178,977 0] 178,977 324

TRANSPORTATION:
TRAIN OPERATIONS
401 Administration 13,109 542 5,652 1,405 20,708 o] 20,708 401
402 Engine Crews 38,731 228 6,179 1,129 46,267 0 46,267 402
403 Train Crews 38,935 232 6,253 1,120 46,540 0] 46,540 403
404 Dispatching Trains 6,476 97 250 1,672 8,395 0 8,395 404
405 Operating Signals & Interlockers 0] 0 C 0 0 0] 0 405
406 Operating Drawbridges 605 0 36 0 641 0 641 406
407 Highway Crossing Protection 0 0 2,350 3 2,353 0] 2,353 407
408 Train Inspection & Lubrication 6,140 317 2,247 51 8,755 0 8,755 408
409 Locomotive Fuel 88 142,757 621 1 143,467 0 143,467 409
410 Eizctric Power Purchased or Produced for Maotive Power o 0 ¢] 0 0 0 0] 410
411 Servicing Locomotives 3,699 2933 158 40 6,830 0 6,830 411
412 Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related 0] 0 0 2,660 2,660 0 2,660 412
413 Clearing Wrecks 211 0 2,986 0 3,197 0 3,197 413
414 Fringe Benefits ¢ 0 0 45,586 45 586 0 45 586 414
415 Other Casualties and Insurance 0 0 0 3,986 3,986 0 3,986 415
418 Joint Facilities - Debit 0 0 9,838 0 9,838 0 9,838 416
447 Joint Facilities - (Credit) 0 0 (2,602) t (2,602) 0 (2,602) 417
418 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 418
419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 107,994 147,106 33,968 57,553 346,621 0 346,621 419
YARD OPERATIONS

420 Administration 6,642 253 2,743 571 10,209 Q 10,209 420
421 Switch Crews 31,119 249 2,111 536 34,015 0 34,015 421

4



SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
{DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGHT
Salaries Purchased Total

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operaiing Expense Account & Wages Services General Freight Total Line

NO. Check (A) (B) {D) (E) (F} {H) No.

422 Controlling Operations 3,896 526 166 4637 0 4,637 422
423 Yard And Terminal Clerical 1,575 253 44 1,884 0 1,884 423
424 Operating Switches, Signals Retarders & Humps 475 668 0 1,143 0 1,143 424
425 |_ocomotive Fuel 8 0] 0 11,767 0 11,767 425
426 Flectric Power Purchased Or Produced For Motive Power 0 0 0 0 0 0 426
427 Servicing Locomotives 213 42 2 432 0 432 427
428 Freight L.ost Or Damaged-Solely Related 0 0 0 0 0 0 428
429 Clearing Wrecks 26 7 0 33 0 33 429
430 Fringe Benefits 0 0 18,793 18,793 0 18,793 430
43 Other Casualties & Insurance 0 g 1,301 1,301 0 1,301 431
432 Joint Facility-Debit 0 1,832 0 1,832 0 1,832 432
433 Joint Facility-(Credit) 0 (3,015) 0 (3,015) 0 (3,015) 433
434 Other 0 0 0 0 0 D 434
435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 43,954 5,167 21,413 83,031 0 83,031 435

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON
501 Cleaning Car Interiors 0 0 608 0 608 0] 608 501
502 Adjusting & Transferring Loads 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 502
503 Car Loading Devices & Grain Doors 0 0 G 0 0 0 0 503
504 Freight Lost & Damaged - Al Other 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 504
505 Fringe Benefiis 0 0 G 0 0 0 0 505
506 TOTAL TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 0 0 608 0 608 0 608 506
SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS

507 Administration 879 0 40 33 952 0 952 507
508 Pickup & Delivery & Marine Line Haul 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 508
509 toading & Unloading & Local Marine 1,072 222 12,143 13 13,450 0 13,450 509
510 Protection Services 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 510
511 Freight Lost Or Damaged-Solely Related 0 0 0 ¢] 0 0 0 511
512 Fringe Benefits 0 o 0 805 805 0 805 512
513 Casuaities & Insurance 0 0 0 147 147 0 147 513
514 Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 514
515 Joint Facility-{Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 515
516 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 516
517 TCTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 1,951 222 12,183 998 15,354 0 15,354 517
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FREIGHT
Salaries Material  Purchased Total
Line Gross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line
MNO. Check {A) (B) {C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No.
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
518 Administration 2,607 24 864 171 3,666 0 3,666 518
519 Empioyees Performing Clerical Functions 4 502 3 2,093 48 6,646 0 6,646 519
520 Communication Systems Operation 0 &) 0 0 0 0 0] 520
521 Loss & Damage Claims Processing 0 0 105 0 105 0 105 521
522 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 2,890 2,890 0 2,890 522
523 Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 119 119 0 119 523
524 Joint Facility - Debit 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 524
525 Joint Facility - (Credit) 0 v, 0 0 v, 0 0 525
526 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 526
527 TOTAL ADMINSTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 7,109 27 3,062 3,228 13,426 0 13,426 527
528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 161,008 159,852 54,988 83,192 459,040 0 459,040 528
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

601 Officers-General Administration 582 a7 8,287 42 8,958 0 8,958 601
602 Accounting, Auditing & Finance 4679 140 5,605 159 10,583 0 10,583 602
603 Management Services And Data Processing 421 135 29,487 145 30,188 0 30,188 603
604 Marketing 592 4 3,145 167 3,908 0 3,908 604
605 Sales 2,556 9 3,202 476 6,243 0 6,243 605
606 Industrial Development 08 17 205 57 1,187 0 1,187 606
607 Personnel & Labor Relations 2,881 87 1,236 243 4 447 0 4,447 607
608 Legal And Secretarial 2,691 221 10,866 264 14,042 0 14,042 608
608 Public Relations And Advertising 337 23 683 711 1,754 0 1,754 609
610 Research And Development 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 610
611 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 5,891 5,801 0 5,891 611
612 Casualties & insurance N/A N/A N/A 1,205 1,205 0 1,205 612
613 Writedown Of Uncollectible Accounts N/A N/A N/A 1,305 1,305 0 1,305 613
614 Property Taxes N/A N/A N/A 21,189 21,189 0 21,189 614
615 Other Taxes Except On Corporate Income Cr Payrolls N/A N/A N/A 1,066 1,066 0 1,066 615
616 Joint Facility-Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 0] 0 0 616
617 Joint Fagility-(Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 4] 0 0 617
618 Other 2413 129 144 13,488 16,174 0 16,174 618
619 TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 18,060 812 62,860 46,408 128,140 0 128,140 619
g20 * TOTAL CARRIER CPERATING EXPENSES 244,230 195,491 276,603 277,895 994,219 t] 994 219 620
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32 Road Initials: SO0 Year: 2010
412, WAY AND STRUCTURES
{Dollars in thousands)
1. Report freight expenses only.
2. The total depreciation expense repotted in calumn {(b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense
reported in schedule 410, column (f} lines, 136, 137 and 138,
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net fease’
rentals reported in cofumn (¢), line 29, should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (), lines 118 through
123, plus lines 130 through 133
If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property category is not known,
apportion the lease/Tentais based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable
leased property. Use schedule 352B of this report te obtain the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property.
4. Amortization adjustinent of each road property type which is included in column {b} shall be repeated in column (d) as a
debit or credit to the appropriate line item. The net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of
schedule 335,
5. Report on line 28, all other lease reatals not apportioned in any category listed on lines | through 27.
6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415
Line | Cross | Propeny Category Depreciation Lease/Rentals Amortization Line
No. | Check | account {net) adjustment No.
during year
&Y (b} {c) (d)
{ 2 Land for transportation purposes N/A 0 0 1
2 3 Grading 6,500 0 ¢ 2
3 4 Other right-of-way expenditures 166 0 ¢ 3
4 5 Tunnels and subwavs 104 0 0 4
5 6 Bridges, trestles and culverts 7.8835 0 O 5
4] 7 Clevated structures [¥ 0 0 6
7 8 Ties 24,223 0 0 7
8 9 Rail and other track material 26.793 0 0 8
9 11 Ballast 8.657 0 i} 9
10 13 Fences. snowsheds and signg 22 0 i} 10
11 i6 Station and office buildings 1.460 2.701 o} 1l
12 17 Roadway buildings 73 [i} 0 12
13 8 Water stations 3 0 0 13
14 19 Fuel stations 193 0 4] 14
15 20 Shops and enginehouses 571 0 9] 15
16 22 Storage wareholses 0 0 0 156
17 23 Wharves and docks 25 0 4] 17
18 24 Coal and ore wharves 0 0 0 18
19 25 TOFC/COFC terminals 664 9] Q 19
20 26 Lommunications systems 1.773 0 0 20
21 27 Signals and interlockers 3.220 0 0 21
22 29 Power plants H 0 0 22
23 31 Power transmission systems 24 0 ] 23
24 35 Miscellaneous structures 70 0 0 24
25 37 Roadway machines 3032 0 0 33
26 39 Public improvements’ construction 1.650 0 [i] 26
27 43 Power plant machines 20 0 4] 27
28 -- Other lease/rentals N/A [] N/A 28
29 - TOTAL 87.13 2,701 4] 29
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414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGIIT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGIIT-CARRYING FOUIPMENT
(Dellars in theusands)

I Report {reight expenses only.

2. Report in this supperting schedule rental information by car type and other freight-carrying equipment relating to the interchange of railroad owned or leased equipment and
privately owned equipment. {Reporting lor leased equipment covers equipment that carrier on railroad markings).

3. T'he gross amounts receivable and payable lor (teight-train cars (line 19, columns (b} through {d), and {inc 19, columns {c) through (g}, respectively should balance with
Schedule 410, column (1), Tines 231 {credits) and 230 (debits). Trailer and container rentals in this schedule are included in Schedule 410, column (), lines 315 and 316. However, the
trailer and container rentals in this schedule will not balance to lines 3135 and 316 of schecuic 410 hecause those lines include rents for "Other Equipment” which is reported in
Schedule 415, column (1}, The balancing of schedule 416G, 414 and 415 "Other Equipment” is outlined in note 6 to Schedule 413.

4. Report in colunins (b and {e) rentals for private-line cars (whether under raifroad control or not) and shipper-owned cars.

3. Repurt in celumns (¢}, (d), () and (g) rentals for railroad owned cars prescribed by the Beard in X Parte no. 334, for which rentals are settled on a combination mileage
and tme basis (basic per diem). Include railroad owned per diem tank cars on ling 17,

NOYES: Mechanical designations for each car type are shown in Scheduie 710,

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLL GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE
I'er diem basis Per diem basis
Lne Cross Type of equipment Private Private Linc
No. (heck line cars Mileage Time line cars Mileage Time No.
(a) () (<) (d) (e) 4 (g)
CARTYTES
| Box-Flaim 40 Foot { 0 Y 0 0 0 1
2 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 0 9 87 635 93 362 2
3 Box-tquipped 4] 111 353 825 2,519 5,921 3
4 Condola-IMlain Al 0 0 842 147 367 4
5 Gondola-Equipped 0 455 2,296 0 1,267 3638 5
[§ Hopper-Covered 0 12,743 35,390 1,276 5,125 15,179 H
7 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 0 310 2440 0 64 138 7
8 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 4 0 0 0 7 24 8
9 Relriperator-Mechanical 0 0 0 0 40 233 9
10 Relrigeralor-Non-Mechanical { 93 229 19 70 362 10
11 Flat TOFC/COFC Q 0 286 6,451 350 1,566 11
12 Flat Multi-Eevel {} 1,714 4,593 3,960 234 39 12
13 Flat-Generpd Service O 0 0 2 3 3 13
14 Flat-Other { 1,565 5,068 2,309 576 1,291 14
15 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 0 0 0 160 {0 0 15
16 Tank-22,000 Callons ang Over 0 [t} 0 26 0 4] 16
17 All Other Freight Cars 4] 3 35 0 14 22 17
18 Auto Racks 0 0 443 2,467 0 0 18
19 TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 0 17,003 51,246 18,975 10,509 29,147 19
OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT

20 Relrigerated Frailers 0 0 0 0 4] 0 20
21 Other Trailers 0 8 23 0 0 O 21
22 Relrigerated Containers 8] 0 0 0 0 0 22
23 Crther Containers { 0 0 0 0 0 23
24 * TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS { L 23 0 0 4 24
25 GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 0 17,013 51,269 18,975 13,509 20,147 25
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Road Initials: 500 Year: 2010

v
b

1

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415
. Report freight expenses only.
Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salarics and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels
and lubricants, purchased services and general).
Report in column {b) net repair expense, excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment

Scheduie 413, column (b}, will baiance to Schedule 410, column (f). as follows:

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38, compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202.203 plus 216 {excluding wreck repairs), Do not
report in schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204

(y) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39, comparad to the sumn of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 233 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not
report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223

{c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), floating equipment (line 33). passenger and other revenue equipment {line 38), computer
and data processing equipment (line 373, machinery-other equipment (line 40%, and work and other non-revenue equipment

(line 41} compared te Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, plus line 320 {excluding wreck repairs). Do not report

in Schedule 413, equipment damaged from Schedule 410, Hine 308,

Note: Lines 216, 233 and 320 of Schadule 410 are credit amounts.

The allocation of freight car repair expenses reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instiuction 2-21, Freight
train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201,

4.

w

~l

<]

Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased
property. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 413, which will refate to Schedutes 340 and 342,

Depreciation charges reported on columns (¢} and (d) will balance to Scheduie 410, column (), as follows:
{a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 4106, line 213,
(b Freight Cars, line 24 and 39, compared to schedule 410, line 232,

(¢} Sum of highway eguipment (line 32}, floating equipment (line 35), passenger and other revenue equipment {line 36}, computer
and data processing equipment (line 37). machinery-other equipment (line 40), and work and other non-revenue equipment
(line 41}, compared to Schedule 410, line 317,

. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (¢} ghall be reported in colwmn () as a debit or credit to
the appropriate line item. The net adjustiment on tine 43 shall equal ihe equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment
used in freight service included in line 39, column (¢, of Schedule 335,

. Lease/rentals reperted in column () should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows:
(a} Locomotives, tine 5 and 38, compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208. 211 and 212.

(b} Freight cars, linc 24 and 39. compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are repored
n Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 413).

() Sum of Lease/rentals for all other equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 313 and
316, except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414, Therefore. both Schedules 414 and
415 should be used when balancing lcasefrentals other equipment to Schedule 410, Do not report in Schedule 415 the trailer and
container rentals reported in Schedule 414

. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of equipment used but
not owned when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00, 31-23-00,
33-21-00. 33-22-00 and 35-23-00. I should include the cost of equipment ovwned and leazed to others when the reats are
included in the reni for Equipment Account Nos, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00. and 36-23-00

Property used but not owned showld also be included when the rent s ineluded in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00,
31-22-00 and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of Jine items constituting the
equipment account totals ol columns (g} and (h), of Schedule 413.

. Accumulated depreciation for cach class of equipment shall be reported in columns (1Y and (53 The grand total of each equipment
raserve account in column (g), Schedule 333, shall equal the combined ageregate total accumulated depreciation for Hine items
constituting the corresponding equipment accouris reporied in columns {ih and (33, on Schedule 413,
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Year:

2010

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT

(Dollars in thousands)

Depreciation Amortization
Line Cross Types of equipment Repairs Owned Capitalized Adjustment net Line
No. Check {net expense) lease during year No.
(b) {0) {d) (e}
LOCOMOTIVES
) Diesel Locomotive-Yard 4359 219 ] 0 1
2 Digsel Locomotive-Road 45.808 9418 i 0 2
3 Other Locomotive-Yard 0 0 0 [ 3
4 Other Locomative-Road 0 i 0 0 4
3 * TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 50.167 9.637 0 0 5
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
6 Box-Plzin 40 Foot ¢ (2) 0 0 6
7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer - 93 {417 i 0 7
8 Box-Equipped 512 2 12 [+ 8
9 Gondola-Plain i 0 0 i 9
10 Gondola-Equipped 9835 112 293 0 10
11 Hopper-Covered 17,275 5752 245 0 11
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 311 191 0 0 i2
13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 0 1] 4] 0 13
i4 Refriperator-Mechanical 2 0 0 Y} 14
15 Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 46 {166} 0 0 13
16 Flat TOFC/COFC 0 (65) 0 Q 16
17 Flat Multi-level 1,198 238 [i 0 17
I8 Flai-General Service 1 {12y 0 0 i8
19 Flat-Cther 1.612 266 0 1] 19
20 All Other Freight Cars 921 [{] 0 ¢ 20
21 Cabooses 10 (106) i} 0 21
22 Auto Racks 0 1,002 0 i 22
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 0 0 0 [i] 23
24 * TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 22 968 6.795 330 0 24
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 Refrigerated Trailers 8] 0 0 0 25
26 Other Trailers 0 0 0 0 26
27 Retrigerated Containers 0 0 i} 0 27
28 Other Containers 373 0 i} 0 28
29 Bogies 0 0 0 0 29
30 Chassis 268 133 0 [ 30
31 Other Highway Equipment {Freight) 523 0 0 0 31
32 ¥ TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 1.366 133 { 0 32
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE
SERVICE
33 Marine Line-Haul ¢ 0 0 0 33
34 Local Marine i} ] [ 0 34
35 * TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 0 0 4] Y] 35
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
36 * (Freight Portion) 0 21 0 0 36
37 * Computer systems and word processing equipment 1.323 683 ) 0 3
38 * Machinery-Locomotivesi 354 337 0 ¢ 38
39 * Machinery-Freight Cars2 481 159 0 0 3%
40 * _ IMachinery-Other Cguipment3 4 97 0 0 40
41 *  |Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 1191 1,898 304 a 41
42 TOTAL OTHER FEOUIPMENT 3.353 3.215 304 0 42
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT
43 {(FREIGHT PORTHON) 77.854 19,780 354 ¢] 43
I The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b} is the amount reperted in Schedule 410, column (1), tine 203. reduced by the
allocable portion of line 216
2

The data to be reported on line 39 1n columm (b) is the amount reported i Schedule 410, column (D, line 222, reduced by the

allocable portion of lineg 235.

The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b} is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (1), lines 302 through 306.

reduced by the aflocable portion of line 320.
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415, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued
(Dellars in theusands)
Investment base as of 12731 Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31
Line | Cross Lease and rentals Chwned Capitalized Owned Capitalized Line
No. Check (net) lease lease No.
(i) (e) (I ) 0

1 657 5,572 0 333 0 1

2 11,138 340,754 0 117.171 0 2

3 1] 4] 0 0 0 3

4 0 4] 0 0 ] 4

5 11,795 346,326 Q 117,504 0 5

5 1] ] 0 17 0 5

7 482 2,537 ¢l 504 0 7

i 70 1,027 264 1,583 41 8

G b} O ¢ 8] il 9
10 3,632 11,448 4,154 9.124 052 10
11 29,919 264,401 5243 120 958 806 11
12 3,154 7,235 ¢ 797 4] 12
13 678 0 ¢ 0 0 13
14 0 0 ¢ Q 0 14
15 407 977 ¢ 107 0 135
16 18 21 ¢ (7} 0] 16
17 3,342 5,688 0 1.267 0 17
18 { 0 ¢ (4} 1] 18
19 5.430 4.060 2 2,701 0 19
20 4] 0 0 0 0 20
21 0 654 [} 566 0 21
22 2,968 24,040 0 12.686 0 22
23 0 0 G 0 0 23
24 50,120 322,089 9.661 159.329 1.799 24
25 0 4] 4] 4] 0 25
26 0 0 0 4] 0 26
27 0 1] 0 0 0 27
28 2,386 4] 0 Q 0 28
29 0 0 0 0 0 29
30 706 1,384 0 603 0 30
31 143 0 0 0 0 31
32 3,235 1,384 0 603 0 32
33 0 0 0 0 0 33
34 0 [i 0 0 0 34
35 0 0 1] 0 0 33
36 0 450 0 76 0 36
37 f 4,239 0 1,291 0 37
38 0 4,924 0 189 0 38
39 0 2,208 0 83 0 39
40 0 1,359 0 53 0 40
41 698 28,667 1] 17.236 0 41
42 098 41,847 0 18.930 8 42
43 65,848 711,646 9,661 296,366 1,799 43

1 The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h} is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated
to Locomotives, Freight Cars, and Other Equipment.

2 The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column () is caleulated by multiplying the fnvestment in each element by
the effective composite rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e}, This
calculation shoutd equal the amount shown in column (¢), Schedule 333,
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416. SUPFORTING SCHEDULE - ROAD
{Naollars i thousands)

Owned and used Emprovements Lo leused property Capitahized leases TOTAL
Density Inv. Accum. Depr. Inv. Accum. BDepr. Inv. Curreny Accum. Inv. Accum.
Line calegory Account Basc depr rale Base depr. rate Rase vear Amort, Base Depr. & Line
No. {Class) No. % % Amort. Amart. No.
() (by (e} (d) (e) O {8 h} (i) )] k) tH (m)
| ! 3 12,904 3,770 .93 162 14 0.93 O 0 [\] 13,060 3,784 !
2 3 161,371 48,370 4,30 1.013 502 4.39 0 0 0 162,386 40,072 2
3 9 279,052 78,282 3.27 116 2,700 327 0 0 4] 286,168 50,982 3
4 11 110415 28 680 250 962 155 2.50 0 0 0 111,377 28 841 4
b Sub-Total 563,742 139,308 4,235 3.371 0 0 0 572,997 162,679 3
] 11 3 397 443 24,395 1.44 426 70 0,93 0 U 0 397,869 24,465 4]
! 8§ 256,141 32 450 4.05 3,076 1,677 3.34 ¢ 0 1 261,217 53,527 7
8 9 556,112 35,024 243 15,882 2.005 . 0 0 0 571,994 57,02% 8
9 17 139,726 17,031 3.00 2,731 414 1.57 { 0 0 142477 17,441 9
10 iSub-Total 1,349,422 148,900 24,135 3,562 0 i} 0 1,373,557 132,462 14
11 Lif 3 () NiA NIA 0 NiA N/A 0 IN/A N/A {} 1) H
12 3 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 NIA N/A { 0 12
13 9 0 N/A NA 0 NIA MN/A 0 IN/A MN/A { 0 13
1 1 0 N/A N/A 0 /A N/A 0 N/A N/A { {) 14
15 [Sub-Total 0 N/A N/A 0 NIA N/A 0 NSA N/A 0 0 15
14 v 3 50,857 4,842 1.38 222 37 (.93 0 0 { 51,079 4,879 16
17 3 65,600 13,063 4.26 2,372 144 2.67 0 i 0 48,038 16,804 17
18 9 134,823 37,220 2.34 1,274 353 1.91 0 0 4] 136,09% 27,373 18
14 ii 24,350 5,208 3.64 506 135 1.18 0 0 0 24.856 5,343 19
A |Sub-Total 275,698 52,935 4.374 1,609 0 0 ] 280,072 54.604 20
21 v 3 { 4 Q.04 1] 0 Q.00 0 0 { 0 0 21
22 i i { G040 0 o 0.00 0 [l i) [ 0 22
23 Y 0 1 0.00 0 0 0.08 0 0 4 4] i 23
24 i i 1] 0.00 0 i .00 i 0 [i] [{ 0 24
25 |Sub-Tolal 0 0 0 0 0 0 { 0 1] 25
26 GRAND TOTAL 2,188,802 RETREE [§ 37,704 2,602 N/A [i} n O 2,220,626 369,743 26

(1Y Colugms (e} - {1+ (1) : - Column (1),
Colomng {d) + () + (k) = Column {m}.

{2} The base grand total for owned and used, improvements to leased properly and capilalized leases should equal the sum of Accounts 3, 8, 9, and 11 shown at year end

an Schedule 330
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417. SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE - TRANSPORTATION
{Dellars in thousands)

1. Report [rerght expenses only.

2. Reportinlines 1. 2,3, 4 and 16 the total of those natural expenses (salaries and wages, material, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricants, purchased services and general)
incurred in the operation ol each type of specialized scrvice facility. This schedule does nol include switching services performed by train and vard crews in connection with or
within specialized service facilities,

3 When necessary 1o apportion expenses, such as adminisirative expenses to two or more services, they shalt be apportioned on the most equitable basis available to the
respondent and only to the services they supporl. The tolal expenses in column (j) should balance with the respective line items in Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses.
4. Report in column (b}, line 2, the expenses incurred in highway movements of trailers and containers performed ai the expense of the reporting railroad within a terminal
arca lor the purposc ol prek-up. delivery or highway mterchanye service. Report in column (b}, line 3, (he expenses incurred in operating facilities for handling trailers and/or

contamers, 1ncludmy storage expenses. See schedule 755 pote It

5. The operation of floating equipment in line-haul service (between distinet terminals) should be reported in column {¢) on line 2. Floating operations conducied within a
general terminal or karbor area showld be reported m cohamm (¢, line 3

6. Report in column (g), line 3, the expenses incurred by the railroad in toading and unloading automobiles, trucks, ete., to and from bi-level and tri-level auto rack cars.
Reporton hine 2, column (g), the expense incurred by the ailroad in moving auntomohbiles, ele,, between bi-level and tri-level loading and unloading (acilittes over the highway
to shippers, Teceivers or conneching carriers. Report in column () operating expenses for land facilities in support of floating operations, including the operation of docks and
wharves.

7. Reporl on hoe 4, column (b), the expenses telated to heating and refrigeration of TOFC/COFC trailers and containers (tolal debits and credits). The expenses on line 4,
coluinn ), relule w religerator cars only.

8. Reportin column (1) total expenses incurred in perlorming rail substitute service, other highway revenue service, [LCL terminal operations, warehouse operations, freight car
transloading, gratn elevator terminal operations and livestock feeding operations ealy

Motor Protective
Linc Cross Items TOEC/COFC Floating Coal Ore Cther vehicle services Other Totat {ine
No. Check ferminal equipment marine marine marine load and refngerator special columns Mo,
ferminal terminal terminal distribution car services (b-1)
{z) (b {c) (d) (2} ) (2 y () {0

1 * Administration 952 0 0 0 0 0 {) ] Q52 |
2 * Pick up and delivery, marine

line haul 1 3] 0 0 0 0 N/A 0 0 2
3 * Loading znd unloading und

loca] marine 12,650 4 0 0 0 800 /A Q 13 450 3
4 * Protective services, total

debits and credils ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 4
S Freight lost or damaged

—solely relaled 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
4] * Iringe benehits 805 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 805 4]
7 * Casualty and insurance 147 (} 0 0 Q 0 0 0 147 7
8 * Joint Jacilily - Debit 0 0 0 1] 4] 4] 0 0 0 3
ki * Joint lacility - Credit 0 0 0 4] 4] 0 ¢ 0 4] 9
0 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
1l * TOTAL 14,554 0 0 { 0 RGO 0 0 15,554 11

[¢he]
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Column

(2)

(b
(c)
()
{e)

Schedule 418

[nstruction:
This scheduie will show the investment in capitalized leases
in read and equipment by primary account

= priinary account number and title for which capital lease
amounts are included therein,

= the tota! investment i that primary account,
= the investment in capital leases at the end of the vear.
= the current year amortization.

= the accumulated amortization relating to the leased
properties.

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDPULE - CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in Thousands)

Lapital Leases
Primary Account Number Total Investment Current Accumulated
And Title Investment At End Of Year Amortization
At End O Year Amortization
Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (2}
(16) Stat. & Off. Bidgs. 27 175 1,356 143 644
(20) Shops & Enginehouses 0 0 0 0
(23) TOFC COFC Terminals 0 0 0 0
(26} Cominunication System 0 0 { 0
(37) Roadway Machines 79.643 518 76 247
Total Road 106,818 1.874 221 891
{523 Logcomatives 4] { 0 0
{53) Freight Train Cars 331,730 9661 550 1,799
(55) Highway Revenue Equipt. 0 0 0 {0
{37) Work Equipment ) 0 0 0
(58) Miscellaneous Equipment 18,162 0 304 0
(591 Computer & Word Processing 0 il [ 0
Total Equipment 349.912 9.561 854 1.799
GRAND TOTAL 456,730 11,335 1,073 2,690
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430, ANALYSIS OF TAXES
{Dolars in thousands)

A. Railway Taxes

Ling | Cross Line
No. Check Kind of Tax Anmount No.
{(a) (b}
1 Other than U.S. Government Taxes 30.076 1
U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:
2 Normal Tax & Surtax 2.8092 2
3 Excess Profiis b 3
4 * Total Income Taxes (ln. 2 + 3) 2.892 4
5 Railroad Retirement 43.842 3
6 Hospital Insurance 3.957 6
7 Supplemental Annuities 0 7
8 Unemolovment Insurance 3.078 g
9 All Other United States Taxes (5} 9
{i] Total - UJ.S. Government Taxes 55,364 i
il Total Railwav Taxes 83,640 11
B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes
i, In colums {a} are listed the particulars which moest often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting
income. Other particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and
other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items. each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under
Other (Specily).
2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the vear total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular ifem in
columm (a).
3. indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences
originating and reversing in the current accounting period.
4. Indicate in column {d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects
{credits or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss casry-back.
3. The total of' line 192 in columns (¢} and {d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 537,
Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account 391, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary ltems, for the current year.
6. Indicate in column {e) the cumulative total of columas (b). {c) and {¢). The total of column () must agree with the total of
Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786.
Line Particulars Beginning Net credits Adjustments End of Line
No. of year {charges) for vear Ne.
balance current year balance
(a) (b) (c} (d} {e)
Accelerated depreciation, Sec. 167 LR.C.:
1 Guideline lives pursuant fo Rev. Proc. 62-21, 340,460 52,735 802,428 1,202,643 i
2 Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168 LR.C. (957) 957 0 0 2
3 [Capital leases 0 {162} 713 351 3
4 JAmoertization of rights of way, Sec. 185 LR.C. 0 0 0 0 4
3 Inangibles 294 18.080 18,374 5
[¢] Undistributed earnings from affiliates 14,841 1.518 0 16,359 [
7 Gross deferred tax liabilities 354344 535,362 828,221 1.237.927 7
8 Accelerated amortization of facilities, Sec. 168 LR.C. 0 (389) (9.410) (9,799
9 Post retirement benefits (31,005 3,669 (1,044) (28.330) 8
10 jReserves for emplovee severance/related costs (4,892) (3.811) {56) (8,730 9
11 Expense reserves & environmental remediation {24.823) 2,702 (25,763) (47.886) 10
12 JCapital Leases (181 0 181 ] 11
13 FOther items (9.6063) (4,127) (15,164) (28.954) 12
14 fNet operating loss carrvforwards (Federal and State) (333) 31213 {46,4134) (15,3349 3
|5 |Other credit camyforwards {44) (6,609) (27,193 (33,348) 14
16 [Minimum tax credit carryforwards {(18,513) (1,322) (3.311) (23,146) 15
17 |Gross deferred tax assets (89,454) 21,326 (128,178) (196,3006) 16
18 |Deferred tax assets valuation allowance 0 (46) 1,628 1.582 17
19 NET BEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 264,890 76,642 701,671 1,043,203 18

CHANGE IN ENTITY REPORTING - See lem 4 on Page 2.
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450, ANALYSIS OF TAXES

A. Rallway Taxes

(Dollars in thousands)

Line | Cross Line
No. Check Kind of Tax Amount No.
{a) {0
1 Other than U.S, Government Taxes 30.076 1
LS. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:
2 Normal Tax & Surtax 2.892 2
3 Excess Profifs 0 3
4 * Total Income Taxes (in. 2 + 3) 2.892 4
3 Railroad Retirement 45,842 5
[i Hospital [nsurance 3,757 6
7 Supplemental Annuities 0 7
8 Unemployment insurance 3.078 8
9 All Other United States Taxes 5) 9
10 Totai- U.S. Government Taxes 33.364 i0
13 Total Railway Taxes 85.640 il
B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes
1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most offen cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting
income. {ther particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and
other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under
Other (Specify).
2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of (he year total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable o each particular itent in
column (a).
3. Indicate in column (¢} the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the pet tax effect of timing dilferences
originating and reversing in the eurrent accounting period.
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments. as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects
{credits or debits) due to applving or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss carry-back.
3. The total of line 19 in columas (c¢) and {d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557,
Provision for Deterred Taxes, apd Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year.
6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b). (¢) and (d). The total of columm {e) must agree with the total of
Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786.
Line Particulars Beginning Net credits Adjustments End of Line
No. of year (charges) for vear No.
balance current year balance
{a) (b) © (@ (@)
Accelerated depreciation, See. 167 LR.C.;
| Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc, 62-21. 340,460 52,755 809,428 1,202,643 1
2 Accelerated amortization of facilities, Sec. 168 1.R.C. (937) 937 0 0 2
3 Capital leases 0 {162) 713 351 3
4 pAmortization of rights of way. Sec, 185 LR .C. 0 0 0 0 4
5 [ntangibles 294 18,080 18,374 5
6 [Undistributed earnings from affiliates 14.841 1,518 0 16.359 6
7 {iross deferred tax liabilities 334.344 55,362 828,221 1,237,927 7
8 Accelerated amortization of fagilities, Sec. 168 LR.C. 0 (389) {9,410 {9.79%) 8
9 [ost retirement benefits {31,003 3,608 (1.044y {28.380) 9
10 [Reserves for employee severance/related costs (4.892) (3.8L1) (56) (8,739) i0
11 [Expense reserves & environmental remediation (24.823) 2,702 {25,763} (47.886) 11
12 |Capital Leases (181 0 181 0 i2
3 |Other items (9.663) (4,127 (13.164) (28,954) 13
14 |Net operating loss carrvforwards (Federal and State) {333) 31,213 (46.414) (15,534) 14
15 |Other credit carryforwards {44 (6,609) (27.195) (33.848) 13
16 {Minimum tax credit carryforwards {18,515 (1,322 {3.311) (23.146) 16
17 |Gross deferred tax asscts (89,454) 21,326 {128,178) (196,306) 17
1§ [Deferred tax assets valuation allowance 0 {46} 1,628 1,582 18
19 NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 264,890 76,642 T01.671 1.043,203 19

CHANGE EN ENTITY REPORTING - See ltem 4 on Page 2.
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Road Initials: SQO Year: 2010

450, ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued
{Dollars in thousands)
*Footnotes:

i. If Flow-through method was elecied, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of
investment tax credit $ N/A

If deferral methed for investment tax credit was elected:

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year 5 N/A
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied te a reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting

purposes $ N/A
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual 8 N/A
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual $ N/A
(5) Total decrease in curreat year's tax accrual resulting from use of investriient tax credits 3 N/A

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of

unused and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the
report is made $ 22,309

SC0O files income tax returns in the .S, federal jurisdiction and various U.8. state jurisdictions. SOO is no longer subject to federal income tax
examinations by the Internal Revenue Service for years prior to 2003, Unrecognized tax benefits are not expected to significantly increase or
decrease within the next 12 months. SOO is no longer subject to state income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2003,

SO0 adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007, The implementation of FIN 48 had no impact on the liability for
unrecognized tax benefits,

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of FIN48 liability is as follows:

2010(500)  2009(SLRR)

Balance at beginning of year $4,099 $706
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 118 92
Additions for tax positions of prior years 2,238 0
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (971} {41)
Reductions for tax positions due to statute of limitations 0 0
Balance at end of the year $5.484 $757

Included in the SOO balance at December 31, 2010 is $2.1 million {SLRR 2009, $.6 million} of tax positions that would not affect the
anneal effective tax rate.

SOO recognizes both penalties and interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in SOO's provision [or income taxes, SOO had
approximately $.8 million (SLRR 12/31/2009 $.05 millicn) for the payment of interest and penalties accrued at December 31, 2010.

The computation of deferred taxes under ASC 740 {previously FAS 109) provides for the inciusion of judgments about future taxable income,
other than temperary item reversals, in the determination of the valuation allowance required.

SO0 files a federal consolidated tax return with its Subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2010, SOO had 22.3 million of federal tax
operating loss carryforwards.

As of December 31, 2019, SOO had federal and state minimum tax credit carrvforwards in the amount of $23.1 million. These credits are
available to be carried forward indefinitely without expiration. During 2010, no minimum tax credits were generated and no minimum tax credits
that were anticipated to be used in 2010 were carried forward.
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Read initials: SOO Year: 2010 &5
460, ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in thousands)
Give a brief description for all items, regardless ot amount, included during the vear in Accounts 533, Unusual or Infreguent
Hems; 560, Income or Less From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued
Segments; 370, Extraordinary [iems; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary ltems; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in
Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriations Released; 606, Other Credils to Retained Eamings: 616, Other Debits to Retained
Earnings; 620, Appropriations for Sinking Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported.
For Accounts $19, Miscellaneous Tncome, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10%
of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of
net income.
Line { Account Item Debits Credits Line
No. No. No.
(a} {b) (c) (d)
1 392 |Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principtes i
2 Rail Grinding 14,850 * 2
3 2
4 606 |Other Credits to Retzined Earnings: 3322 4
3 ASC 715 and 958 {formerly SFAS 87/ SFAS 158} "Emplovers 3
6 Accounting for Pensions” 6
7 7
8 606 |Other Credits to Retained Earmnings: 243.022 8
9 Inclusion of additional entities per STB letters dated October 20, 2009, 9
10 and Mav 6, 2010 0
il i
12 616 {Other Debits to Retained Earnings: 63 2
13 Inclusion of additional entities per STH letters dated October 20, 2009, 13
14 and May 6. 2010 14
15 5
16 6
17 7
8 18
19 9
20 20
21 21
22 23
3 23
24 24
25 23
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

* See Footnote #11 on page 13.

Change in reporting entity - see item 4 on page 2,
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Road Initials: SO0

Year. 2010

501, GUARANTILES AND SURETYSHIPS
{Dollars in thousands)

I, If the respondent was under obligaticn as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other
association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of

the vear or entered into and expired during the year.

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than two years afier the date

of issue. Ttems of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total.

Line Names of all parties Description Amount of Sole or joint Line
No. principally and primarily contingent contingent No.
liahle liability liability
{a} (b) ©) (d}
1 1
2 2
3 NONE 3
4 4
5 3
6 [
7 7
g 8
9 9
10 10
1l 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 2]
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 23
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 3
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 335
36 36
37 37
38 38
2. Tf any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent
of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in
eftect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the vear.
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing en demand or not later than 2 years atter date of
issue, nor does it in¢lude ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings.
Finance Docket number, title, Amount of contingent Sole or joint
Line { maturity date and concise description Names of afl guarantors and suretics liability of contingent Line
No. of agreement or obligation guarantors liability No.
(a) (b) ] d
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 NONE 4
3 3
6 b
7 7
8 8
g g
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing
agreements. Footnote disclosure 15 required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing.

1. Disciose compensating balances not legally restricted, iines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term
borrowings that are outstanding al balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the
weighted average rate of those borrowings.

1. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legaily restricted should be disclosed.
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year,

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Account 717, Other Funds, shouid also be
separately disclosed below.

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of
written and oral agreement balances amount to 13% or more of liquid assets (cusrent cash balances, restricted and unrestricted
plus marketable securities).

6. When a carrier is not in commpliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed, along with
stated and possible sanctions, whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate {not vague or unpredictable) and material.

SO0 has an uncommitted line of credit for short-term loans not te exceed $15.0 million, under which no amounts
were outstanding at December 31, 2010,
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NOTES AND REMARKS

Fhis page intentionally left blank.
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69

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWLEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

[. Dyebt Outstanding at End of Year:

(Dollars in thousands)

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average rate of debi capital.

Note 5;

Note 4: 'This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11, respectively.

Line 23 plus Line 26 must equal Ling 21,

Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of year
1 751 Loans and Notes Payvable Sch. 200, L. 30 ]
2 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Sch, 200, L. 39
Within One Year 6.124
3 765 /767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 3,805
4 766 Equipment Obligations Sch. 200, L. 42 100.382
3 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations Sch. 200. L. 43 3.339
& 768 Debt in Default Sch. 200, L. 44 0
7 769 Accounts Pavable: Affiliated Companies Sch. 200, L. 45 1.298.600
8 770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium Sch. 200. L. 46 0
9 Total Debt Sum L. 1-8 1,414,450
10 Debt Directly Related to Road Property Note 1. 4,447
11 Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note 1. 111,403
12 Total Debt Directly Related to Road and Equipment Suml. J0and 11 115,850
Percent Directly Related to Road L1O/L12
i3 {2 decimals) 3.84%
14 Percent Directly Related to Equipment LA1/L.12
(2 decimals) 96.16%
15 Debi Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment L.9 minus L.12 1,298,600
16 Road Property Debt (Note 2) (L.I3xL.15)
pius L.10 34,313
17 Equipment Debt (Note 2} (L.14xL.135)
plus L.i1 1,360,137
[1. Interest Accrued During Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of vear
18 546-548 Totai Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 30,856
19 546 Contingent Interest On Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 44 0
20 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L.22 0
2} Total Interest {(Note 3) Sum of Lines 18+19
less 20 80,836
22 Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 4. 203
23 Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt Note 4. 8,754
24 Interest Not Directly Related to Road and Equipment Debt L.21-(L.22+L.23) 71,897
25 Interest Road Property Debt (Note 5) L.22+(L.24x1.13) 2.966
26 Interest Equipment Debt {Note 5) L.23-+-(L.24xL.14} 77.890
27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Road Property L.25/L.16 5.46%
28 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Equipment L26/L.17 573%
Notz 1: Directly related means the purpose which the tiinds were used when the debt was issued.
Note 2: Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9.
Nete 3: Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769--Accounts Pavable; Affiliated Companies.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512

t. Furmish the informanon catfled for below between the respondent and the atliliated
companies or persons altiliated with the respondent, including otficers. directors,
steckhobders, owners, partners or their wives and other close relatives, or their agents.
Examples of transactzons are, but arc not restricted to, management, legal, accounding,
purchasing or other type ot scrvice including the [umishing ol materials, supplies,
purchase ol cquipment, leasing of structures. land and equpment, and agreements
retating to atlocatton of oflicers' salaries and other common costs between aftiliated
cOmpanics,

T'o be excluded are payments [or the Tollowing types of services:
{a) Lawlul tarifl charges {or transportation services.

(b) Payments 1o or from other carricrs Tor intertine services and interchange of
equipment.

{c) Payment to or Tront other carriers which may reasonably be regarded as
ordinarily connected wills routine operation or maintenance , but any special or
unusual transactrons should be ceporied.

(<Y Payments 1o public utility companies Tor rates or charges lixed in conformity
with government authority.

2. In column {a) enter the name of the atfiliated company, persen, or agent with
which respondent received or provided services aggregating $30,000 or more during the
year, [fan affiliated company provides services to mere than one afliliate, and the
aggregate compensation amounts to $3¢0,000 or mrore for the year, list alf the afTitiates
included in the agreement and describe the allocation of charges. [f the respondent
provides services to more than one aftiliate, and the aggregate compensation: amounts to
$50.000 or more for the year, reference to this fact shouid be made and the detait as to
the allocation of charges should be stated. Tor those alfiliates providing seevices to the
respondent, also enter in colamn (4} the perceat ol alTiliate's gross income derived from
fransactions with the respondent.

The respoadent may be required 1o furnish as an attachment to Schedule 512 a
halance sheet and income statement for each affiliate with which respondent carrier had
reportable transactions during the year, or alternatively, attacl a "Pro forma" balance

sheet and icome stalement for that portion or entity of each aftiliate which lumished the
agreed to services, equipment, or other reportable transaction. The statements, 1t
reguired, should be preparcd on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescribed
schedules for the balance sheet and income statement in Annuat Report l'orm R-1, and
should be neted {1} to indicate the method used tor depreciating equipment or othee
property furnished (ke carrier, and (2) whether the altiliate’s Federal income tax return
for the year was tiled on a consolidated basis with the respondent carrier.

3. In column (b} indicate nature of relationship or control between the respondent
and the company or persenr ilentitied in column (a) as totlows:

{a) It respondent directly controls allhiate, insert the word "direet™.
{b} If respondent contrels {hrough another company, insert the word "indireet”.
{c) [ respondent is under common controt with affiliate, insert the word "common”.

{d) il respondent is controlled directly or indirectly by the company fisted in column
{a), insert the word "controlled”.

(e) If control is exerciscd by other means such as a management coniract or other
arrangetient of whatever kind, insert the word "other” and provide a tootnote to deseribe
such arrangements.

4. In column (c), fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees,
lease of building, purchase of material, etc. When the affiliate listed in column (&)
provides more than one fype of service in column (c), list cach type of service separately
and show total for the affiliate. When services are both provided and reecived between
the respondent aad an alfilizte they should be listed separately and the amounts shown
separately in column {(¢).

5. In celumn (d}, report the dollar amounts of the transactions shown and the effect of

any change in the method of establishing the terms from that used in the preceding
period.

6. [n column {e). report the doilar amounts due from or to related parties and. if not
olherwise apparent, the terms and manner of settlement. [nsert (P) paid and {R}
received by the amount in column ().
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SCHEDULE 512. TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED

L

1-¥ 3I0doy TENUUY PROITIEN

Line Mame of companvy or related i Nuture of retationship Deseription of Dollar amounts Amount due lrom Line
Mo parly with percent transactions of transactions or to related No.
of zross income parties
ta) {by (c) (d) (e
Receivable Payable Receivahle Payable
! 1
5 7
2 Canadian Pacilic Railwav - Parent Controlled Asset Purchasc/Sale 2 123 3
4 Data Processing Services 41,355 12,329 4
3 Equipment Repairs 5323 13474 239 858 3
[ Fuel Equalization 2.813 4.688 456 690 &
7 Joint Operating Activilies 462 39 7
i Lease Rentals 192 748 499 2,340 3
2 Locomotive HPH Equalization 7.733 1,381 1.247 285 9
16 Management Services 27932 3,239 10
11 Materials Purchased 2.960 3,680 78 280 1t
3 Track Repairs & Projects 458 4.080 8¢ 1,568 12
3 Interest Income 1.363 l:“;
4
B - , 5
16 Cunadian Pacific Ralway - Alfiligtes Commuon Interest Expense 83,173 532 &
17 Loan Fees 236 :;
18
5 ;8
0 2L
21 53
3 =
25 ;
21 %i
23 52
26 55
27 58
] 30
29 30
a0 31
31 22
32 33
33 34
34 35
33 £
36 37
37 B3
38 30
39
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Road Initials:  SOC Year: 2010 TIA
515, RAILS LAID AN REPLACEMENT
{Dollars in thousands)
Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with replacement of rall in previously constructed tracks maintained
by the respondent.
In column (a} classity the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New steel raiis, Bessemer process.
{2) New steel rails, open-hearth process.
{3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a footnote).
(4) Relay rails.
Returns in columns {c) and (g} should be reported in whole numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and
fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one.
RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM,
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. INDUSTRY. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight of rail Weight of rail
Ling Class Pounds Numther Total cost Average Pounds Number Total cost Average Line
No. of per of tons of rail applied cost per per of tons of rail applied cost per No.
rail yard (2,000 1b} in running ton yard {2,000 1b) in yard, station, ton
of tracks, passing (2.0001b) of tear, industry, (2,000 Ib)
rail tracks, cross« rail and other
overs, ete. switching tracks
during year during year
() (b} (e (d) (e) 6] (g} (h) i1
1 NEW 17.644 81 i
2 2
3 3
4 RELAY 5.968 298 4
5 5
g 6
7 7
3 3
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
i3 13
16 16
7 17
3 18
9 19
20 Total N/A 27.612 $0 %0 N/A 379 50 $0 20
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEBULE 700
State particulars of all wacks operated by the respondent at the close of the vear, according to the following classification:
{1} Line owned by respondent
(2} Line owned by proprietary companies

(3} Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B} independent or not
affiliated with respondent.

(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (AY an aftiliated corporation, or {B)
independent or not affiliated with respondent.

(5) Line operated under trackage rights,
Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listad above, as well as the total for all classes,

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accerd with footings; ie., counting one-half
mile or over as a whole mile and distregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

in Column {a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the above list of classifications.

in Column (b} give the various propertions of each class owned or feased by respondent. listing each proportion once in any
grouping. Canadian mileage should be segregated and identitied on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, in
Column {d) give its entire length (the distance between terminals of single or first main track), and in the following columns the
lengths of second main track, all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs; way switching tracks; and vard
switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

RUNNING TRACKS - Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points.
WAY SWITCHING TRACKS - Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained.

YARD SWITCHING TRACKS - Yard where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team,
industry and other tracks switched by vard locomotives.

The returns in Columns (b} and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such ag mines, mills, smelters, factories, ete. Tracks
belonging to an industry for which no rent is pavable should not be tcluded.

Tracks leading to and in grave! and sand mits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to g clearing account and which are
used in getting out material for the respondent's use, should not be included.

Class {1) includes al} lines eperated by the respendent at the ¢lose of the year to which it has title in perpetuity.

Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (i.e. one all of whose
oulstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent er an affiliated
svstem corperation without any accounting to the said proprietary corperation). [t may also include such line when the actual title
to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rests in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent. But in the case of
any such inclusion, the facts of the relationship to the respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be tully set forth
ina foetnote. An inactive corporation is ene which has been practicaily absorbed in a contrelling corperation, and which neither
operates property nor administers its financial affairs. [f it maintains an organization, it does so oniv for the purpose of
complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises.

Class (3) includes al? tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyvance of less than the grantor's interest in the property,
with a specific and unconditienal rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for
financial purposes is immaterial in this connection.

Class (4) is the same as Class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or some other fict.

Class (3} includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right t¢ operate some
or atl of its trains. In the road of this class the respondent has no proprictary rights. but only the rights of a licensee. Include in
this class, alse, on main tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarrier companies and individuals when the respondent
aperates over them but does not have exclusive possession of ther.

Road held by the respondent as joint of common owner or & joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shewn in
its appropriate ¢lass, and the entry of length should be the entire length of the portion jointly held. The class symbol should have

the letter (j} attached,

Ruoad operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedute.
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74 Road Initials: SO0 Year: 2010
700, MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs, elc,
Line Class Proportion Miles Miles of Miles of Miles of Miles of Miles of Line
No, owned or of second all other running way vard TOTAL No.
leased by road main main tracks switching switching
respondent track tracks tracks tracks
(a) )] (o) {d (e) ( (2) i 0
1 1
2 | 100.00% 4052 230 11 178 322 692 5483 2
3 3
4 J-1 30.00% 3] 6 0 5 24 78 164 4
5 3
G 3 2.026 189 i 65 39 80 2435 3
7 7
8 8
g 9
0 10
i il
2 12
3 13
1 1
3 5
6 6
7 7
18 8
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 33
24 24
25 25
20 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 30
37 37
38 38
39 39
40} 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 e
43 43
16 16
47 47
18 13
49 49
30 50
31 5]
52 32
53 53
34 54
35 35
3 56
37 _JTOTAL 6,129 425 27 248 413 850 2084 57
38 {Miles of electrified
road or truck
included in
preceding
grand total N/A 53
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T02. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRIFORIES (SINGLE TRACK)

Give particulars, as of the close of the year, of all road operated and of alt owned but not operated. The respondent's propoertion of uperated road held by it as joint or common

owner, or under @ Joint lease, of under any joint arrangement, should be shown in columns (b), (¢), (d) or (e}, as may be appropriate. The remainder of jointly operated mileage
should be shown in columm (f). Respondent's proportion ol road jointly ewned but not operated should be shown in column (h), as appropriate. Milcage which has been permanently

abandoned should net be included in column ()

Mileage should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; 1.e., counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction

less than one-half mile.

MILLES OT ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT

Line Cross State or Territory Line Line ef Line Line Line fotal Line Owned, New Ling Ling
No. Check Owned Proprietary Operated Operated Operated Mileage Not Operaled Constructed No.
Companics Under Lease Under Under Operated B3y Respondent Prring,
Contracl, Trackage Your
ete. Rights
{a) (b} {c) (dy (e} {n (2 (h) (i)
1 1Hinois 158 ¢ 0 0 235 383 1] (! |
2 Indiana 0 [0 1] { 154 154 0 0 2
3 lowia 653 {0 0 i 3 636 0 0 3
4 Kansas 6 i) 0 ] 0 0 0 0 4
S Michigan 8] ¢ 0 ] 80 80 0 0 5
f Minnesota 1210 i 0 0 507 1.717 33 0 &
7 Missoun 139 0 0 { 3 144 1] 0 7
8 Montana [} [ 0 0 4] 8] 57 0 8
9 Nebrasic 34 0 0 [i] 7 41 0 0 9
10 New Jersey K g 0 ] 68 68 {) 1] ()
1 New York 354 {] i} 0 206 560 0 0 ]
2 North Dakota 482 0 il 0 0 482 603 1) 2
3 Ohio o] 4] 0 [¥) 30 30 0 0 3
beb Pennsylvania 127 0 ] 4] 324 451 {) 9 4
13 South Dakota 397 0 ] 0 127 724 {} ] 13
16 Wisconsin 316 0 i} 0 306 622 0 [{] 16
17 Wyoming 7 1] ] [{] i} 7 [{] {) 17
18 18
19 [
20} 20
21 21
2 2
23 23
24 24
33 75
26 20
2 27
28 28
29 20
30 30
31 31
32 Tolal Mileage (single track) 4,077 0 0 0 2,052 6,120 713 0 32
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NOTES AND REMARKS

This page intentionally left blank.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




1-¥ xodey (enuuy pPeEOITTEY

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERN
Instructions for reporting locomotive and passenger-teain car data.

L. Give particulars of cach of (he various classes of equipment which respondent
owned or leased during the vear,

2. Incolumn (¢) give the number of units purchased new ot built in company shops.
In colusmn (d), give the number of new units leased from others. The lerm "new” means
a unit placed i service Tor the itst time on any railzoad.

3. Units leased to others for a period of ane year or more are reportable in columm

(). Units temposarily out of respondent's service and rented to others for less than one
vear are to be included in column (h). Units rented from others for a period less than one
year should not be included in column (i),

4. For reporting purposes, a "locomotive anit” is a sel(~propelled vehicle penerating
or converting energy into molion, and designed solely Tor moving other equipment, An
"A" unit is the least number of wheel bases with superstructlure designed for use singly or
as a lead locomotive unit in combination with other locomotive units. A "B" unit is similar
to an "A" unit but it is not equipped for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit. A "B unit
miy be equipped with hostler controls for independent operation at {erminals.

5. A "sell-propelled car” is a rail motor car propelled by electric motors receiving
power from a third rail er overhead, or internal combustion engines loeated on the car
itselt. Trailers equipped for use only in trains of cars that are seli~propelled are to be
included as self-propelicd equipment,

&, A "diesel” unit includes abl units propelled by diesel internal combustion engines
regardless of final drive or whether power may at times be supplied from an external
conductor. Units other than diesel-efectric, e.g., diesel-hydraulic. should be identified
i a lootnote wiving the number and a briel description. An "clectric™ unit includes al?
units which receive electric power from a third rail or overhead contzet wire, and use
Lhe power to drive one or more electric motors that propel the vehicle. An "other
sel(-powered unit” includes all units other than diesel or electric, ¢.g., steam, gas
turbine. Show the lype of unit, service and number, as appropriate, in a brief description
sulficient Tor positive identification. An "auxiliary unit” includes all units used in
conjunciion with locomotives, but which draw their power from (he "mother” unit, ¢.g.,
boosters, slugs, ete. For reporting purposes, mdicate radio-controlled sel-powered
diesel units on hines 1 through 8, as appropriate. Radio-contrelled units that are not
sell-powered, i.c., those without a digsel, shouid be reported on line 13 under
"auxiliary units”.

NG RETURNS FO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710

7. Celumn (k) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in column (), as
follows: For locomotive units, report the manufacturers' rated horsepower (the maximum
continuous powet oulpul from the diesel engine or engines delivered 10 the main
generator of penerators for tractive purposces). Exclude capacity data for steam
locomotives. [For passenger-train cars report the number of passenger seats available for
TEVCITUG SeTVICE, COUnting one passenger to each berth in slecping cars.

8. Passenger-train car types and scrvice equipment car types correspond 1o AAR

Mechanical Division designations. Descriptions of car codes and designations are
published in The Official Railway Equipment Register.

9. Cross-checks

Scheduie 710 Schedule 710
Line 5, colamn {j) = Line Il column (D
Line 6, colmmn {j) = Line 12, column (D)
Line 7, colwmn §j) = Line 13, column (D

Line 8, column {j) Line i4, column (I}
Line 9. column {§) Line 5, column {1}
Line 18, column (j) = Line 16, column {1

When data appear in colummn (j) lines 1 thru 8, column (k) should have data on
same lines.

When data appeat in celumns (k) or (1Y lincs 36 thra 53, and 55, cofumn (m} should
have data on same lines.
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710, INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTIIERS

Changes During the Year

Units Installed

Rebuil unils

All other units
including
reclassification

Units retired
from service
of respondent

Unils at Close of Year

Agpregate

Enits in acquired and and second whether capacity ol
service of New units rebuilt units hand units owned or Total in units
respondenl New units Teased rewritlen purchased leased, Owned Leased service of reported Leased
Line | Cross at beginmiug purchased trom inta property or leased including and from respondent meol (3} 0 Line
No. | Check Type or design of units of year or built others accounts from others | reclassilication used others feol {0 & {1)] (See Ins. 7) others No,
(@ iby (©) () (&) )] (g) (hy (i) )] (k) ()]
Locomotive Units (=P
| Dicsel-freighi units 1
2 Dhesel-passenper units 2
3 Diesel-multi purpose s 146 0 0 0 171 0 274 243 517 1.757.680 { 3
4 Diesel-switching units 37 0 0 0 11 0 24 24 48 R1.750 0 4
3 Total (Imes 110 4) unils 383 [\ 1] 0 182 0 298 267 563 1.839.430 3 5
&) Electric-locomotives o
7 Other self-powered units 7
8 TOTAL ¢hies 3, 6and 7) 383 i 0 i 182 1 208 267 563 1.839.430 0 F
9 Auwxihary unils NIA [¥]
10 TOTAL LGCOMOTIVE UNITS
{lines 8 & 9) 383 0 o ] 182 0 298 267 563 N/A [} 10
DISTRIBUTION OF LOCOMOTIVE UNITS IN SERVICE OF RESPONDENT AT CLOSE OF YEAR BUILT, DISREGARDING YEAR OF REBUILDING
During Calendar Ycar
Between Beiween Belween Between
17171990 171710935 1172000 1172005
Belore and and and and
tane {Cross Type or design of units 1/1/1990 124317994 12/31/1959 12/31/2004 12/31/2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 TOTAL Line
Mo, (Check (z) (D) (c) (d) (e) ) () (b (i) (i} (k) o No.
| Digsel 152 0 82 34 87 0 i 0 i 0 565 1
3 Electric 2
3 Other seli~powered uniis 3
4 TOTAL {hnes 1110 13} 362 1] 82 34 87 [{] 0 1] 0 \] 365 4
15 Auxiliary units 3
14 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS
(lines 14 & 15} 362 Y] 82 34 87 [ 0 0 0 0 303 16

CHANGE N REPORTING ENTITY-5c¢c ltem 4 on Page 2.
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80 Road [nitials:  SCO Year: 2010
710. INVENTORY O EQUIPMENT - Continued
[nstructions for reporting freight-train car data.
1. Give particuiars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year.
2. In cotumn (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. [n column () give the number of new units
leased from others. The term "new" means a unit placed in service for the first lime on any railroad.
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily cut of respondent's
service and rented to others for less than one vear are to be included in column (i). Units rented from others for a period less
than one vear should not be included in column ()
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS
Units in service of respon- Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year Units installed
Time- All New New or Rebuilt All other
mileage others units rebuilt units units, incl.
Line | Cross Class of equipment and cars purchased units acquired ‘reclass- Line
No. | Check car designations or leased and rebuiit ificationand | Wo.
built from units second
others rewritien hand units
nto purchased
property or leased
accounts from others
(a) (b () (di (el 0 (g}
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars - 40'
(B100 - B287} 1] 0 0 0 0 141 36
37 Plain box cars - 50 and longer
(B300 - BR87) 103 0 0 0 0 2 37
38 Equipped box cars
(All code A)YExcept A 5 56 0 0 0 0 47 38
39 Plain gendola cars (All codes
G&J-1.3-23-3 & I-4) 0] 0 0 0 4] 0 39
40 Equipped gondola cars
(All code B} 31 100 0 0 [ 926 40
41 Covered hopper cars
(AllcodeC 1 € 2 ) 9.534 236 0 0 0 3.983 41
42 Open top hopper cars-general
service (All code H) 885 0 0 0 0 231 42
43 Onpen top hopper cars-special
service (All codes KJ-0) 1] 160 0 0 0 160 43
44 Refrigerator cars-mechanical
R3S R6 R7 . RB.
R &
0 1] 4] 8] 0 1] 44
43 Refrigerator cars-nons
mechanical
RG.R1.R2
3 4] 0 0 1] 234 43
46 Flat cars - TOFC/COFC
(Allcode P& G & S)
except Q8- 6 0 0 0 0 0 46
47 Flat cars - multi-level
{All code V) 736 0 1} 0 0 0 47
48 Flat cars-general service
FI10 ,F20 . F30
0 0 1] 0 0 1 48
49 Flat cars-other
Fi.,F2.F3.,F4.F5,
Fo6 F7 . F8 Fd40 1.217 0 0 0 0 289 49
50 Tank cars-under 22,000 ga.
(T-0.T-1,T-2,7-3.T4,
TI-53 J 0 0 ¥ 0 0 50
51 Tank cars-22,000 ga. & over
(T-6 T-7.T-8.T-9) Q 0 1] 0 0 4] 51
52 All other freightcars A 5 (All
code L & Q8
1 0 1] 9] 0 ] 52
53 TOTAL (lines 36 t¢ 52) 12,882 496 1] ) i) 6014 53
54 Caboose {All code M-9300 NiA 23 i} [ i 7 54
35 TOTAL (lines 53 & 54) 12,882 519 0 [} [ 6.021 35

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY-See Item 4 on Page 2.
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Road Initials: SO0 Year: 2010 81

710, INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

4. Columu (m) should show the argregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (). a3 follows, For freipli-train
cars. report the nominal capagity (in tons of 2,600 {bs.) as provided for in Rule 36 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in
[nterchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars (o capacity i tons of the commodity which the car is intended to carry customartly.

5. Time mileage cars refer to freight cars, other than cabooses, ewned or held under iease arrangement, whose interline rental
is seftled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules™ or would be so settled if used by another

raitroad.
LNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INWESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TQ OTHERS
Changes during year Lnits at close of vear
(concluded) Total in service of respon-
dent (col (i) & (i)
Units retired from Owned Leased Time- All Aggregate Leased
Line | Cross service of and from mileage other capacity o Line
No. Check respondent used others carg of units others No.
whether owned reported
or leased, including in columns
reclassification () &1
{see ins. 4)
thy () () (X 4] {m) {n}

36 0 1] 141 141 0 11951 0 30
37 [ 59 0 9% 0 7.428 0 37
38 6 97 ] 97 0 7.667 13 38
39 0 O \] il O 1) 1] 39
40 103 612 647 1,259 {1 128324 267 40
4] 370 6.303 7.080 12.775 608 1.463.447 0 41
42 270 347 456 846 o) 85.798 o 42
43 0 0 320 0 320 37.723 0 43
44 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 44
43 1 7 229 200 30 18,193 4] 45
46 3 i \] O ] 73 f 46
47 3 350 377 733 0 28131 1] 47
48 1] i 0 1 0 77 0 43
49 30 1it 1.363 1.476 0 164,563 0 49
50 0 Q 0 4] 0 0 0 30
51 0 0 \] 4] 0 0 0 51
32 0 | 0 1 0 69 Q 57
53 799 7933 10,658 17,634 959 i 953 448 232 33
54 1 29 0 N'A 29 NAA 0 34
33 800 7.964 10.653 7.634 988 1.953.448 282 35

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY-See Item 4 on Page 2.
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82 Road Inals: SO0 Year: 2010
TLL INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS
s in service of respon- Changes during the vear
dent at beginning of year Units mstalled
New New or Rebuilt All other
units rebuilt units units. incl.
Line Cross Class ot'equipment and Per All purchased unliis acquired TeClass- Line
No. Check car designations diem oifers ar jeased and rebuilt itication and No.
built from units second
others TewTiften hand units
nto purchased
praperty or leased
ACTOUTIS from others
(a) (b) () ) () {1} (g)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT
56 Self-propelled vessels
| Tugboals, car ferres, efc. | N/A 56
5T Non-self-propelied vessels
|Car floats, lighters, eic. | N/A 537
EE TOTAL {Tines 36 & 37) A 0 [} U Y 0 58
HIGHWAY REVENUE
EQUIPMENT
59 Bogie-chassis Z1 267 |
768 769 249 180 0 ¢ 0 0 59
60 Dryvan U2 72 76 .1-6 44 1,733 0 ¢ 0 0 60
61 Flathed U3 _Z3 6l
62 Open top Ud _Z4_ 62
63 Mechanical refrigerator
Us 75 63
64 Bulk UG_& Z0 64
65 nsulated U7 Z7 65
66 Tankauld Z0 U 50
67 Other trailer and container
(Special Equipped Dry Van
L9 728 & 793 1] 3 0 657
68 Tracior 65
oY Inick 6Y
70 TOTAL {Times 39 10 60) 293 1,910 [ 0 0 0 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

CHANGE IN REPORTING ENTITY-See ltem 4 on Page 2.
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SOG Year: 2010

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conctuded

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes during vear
{concluded)

Uniis at close of vear

Total in service of respon-
dent (el (D& OV

Umits retired from Owned Leased Aggresate Leased
Line Cross service of and from capacity 10 Line
No. Check respondent used others Per All of units others No.
whether owned diem other reported
or leased, tncluding in columns
reclassification (k¥ & )
(seeins. 4)
(h) (i) (i3] (k) {1t {m) {n)
56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
58 0 [}] Q N/A 0 0 0 S8
59 40 209 180 209 180 7,310 0 39
60 34 4] 1,723 0 1,723 51.507 60
61 5]
62 62
63 63
64 64
65 65
66 66
67 0 3 { 0 3 o0 8] 67
68 68
69 69
70 94 212 1.603 209 1 906 58,907 0 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railread Annual Report R-1




84

Road Initials: SO0 Year: 2010

7108, UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
{Dollars in thousands)

1. Give particulars as reauested. separately. tor the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by
respondent during the vear. [f infonmation regardine the cost of any wnits installed is not complete at time of filing of report. the
units should be omitted. but referance 1o the number of units omitted should be ziven in a footnete. the details as to cost to be
given in the report of the following vear. The cost of units under construction at the close of the vear shoutd not be reflectad in
this schedule even though part of the cost appears i the property account for he vear, Indicate in colum (¢) whether an
mstallation represents equipment purchased (P). built or rebuilt by contract in cutside railroad shops 1CY, or byilt or rebuilt in
company or svstern shovs (S) including units acguired throueh capitalized leases (L},

2. In colunn (a} lisi each ciass or type of locomative unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate Tine. By class is meant
the standard classification used to distinguish tvpes of locomotive units. freisht cars or other equipment adopted by the
Association of American Raitlroads. and should include physical characteristics reauested by Schedule 710, Locomotive units
should be identified as to power source. wheel wrrangemeni. and horsepower per unit. such as multiple-purpose diesel
locomotive A unils (B-B), 2300 HP. Cais should be identified as to speeial construetion or service characteristics, such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), sleel boxcars-special service (XAPY. ete. For TOFC/COFC show tvpe of equipment as
enumerated in Schedule 710,

3. Tn colump {e) show the total weisht in tons of 2.000 pounds, The weight of the equipment acquired shoutd be the wei
enmpty.

4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledwer, including foreipn ling freight charges and handiing charges,

5. Data for tlus schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns () and (e} for locomotive units,
passenger-train cars and company service cars and columas {d) and (1) for freight train cars. floating equipment and highway
revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section of this scheduie and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units
acouired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts. The term "new™ as used lerein shall mean a wnit or wnils placed in service
for the first time on any railroad.

&. All unequipped boxcars acauired in whole ar part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and
appropriately dentified by foomote or sub-heading,
NEW UNITS

Line Number Total weirht Total Method of Line
No. Class of equipment of units {tons) cost ACQUISITION Mo.
{see instructions}
(b (<) {d) (e)
fa)
I 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 3
5 TOTAL 1] BIA 50 N/A 6
REBUILT LINITS

7 Open Top Hopper - Gen Sve 76 2.307 $646,000 P 7
8 ]
g 9
i 0
1 ]
2 ]
3 3
1 1
5 3
[ [
7 7
3 S
9 )
20 20
21 21
22 32
22 23
24 2d
23 35
76 26
27 37
28 28
29 29
o a0
31 31
32 32
34 34
335 33
36 36
3z 57
38 38
39 TOTAL 70 NYA Se10.000 NiA 39
40 JUTAL 76 N/A Sfjdﬁ 000 NOA 40
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNEING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720, 721, 723 AND 726

For purposes of these schedules, the track cateperies are defined as lollows:

Track catepory |

A - Freight density of 20 milhon or more gross ton-miles per track mile per vear (include passing tracks, turnouts and crossovers).

B - Freight density of less than 20 million gross ton-miles per track mile per yvear, but at least 5 million (include passing tracks, urneuls and crossovers).

C - Freight density of less than 5 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, but al least 1 million (include passing tracks, tumoeuts and crossovers),

13 - Freight density of Tess than 1 millien gross ton-miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, turnouts and crossovers).

E - Way and vard switching tracks {passing tracks, crossovers and turnouts shall be in catepory A, B, C, D, I and potential abandonments, as appropriate).

I - Track over which uny passenger service is provided (other than poteatial abandonments). Mileage should be included within track categories A through
= unless there is dedicated entirely 1o passenger service F.

Polential abandonments - Roule segments identilied by ratlroads as potentially subjeet 10 abandonment as reguired by Section 10904 of the Interstate Commerce Act.

2. Fhis schedule should include all elass 1, 2, 3 or 4 track from schedule 700 that is maintained by the respondent (ciass 5 is assumed to be maintained by others).
3. Tor two conseeutive years, a line segment classilied in one track calegory maintains a traffic density which would place 1 in another, 1t shall be reclassilied into that
calegory as of the beginning of the second year.
4. Traffic density related to passenger service shalt not be included in the determination of the track category of a fine segment.
720, TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS
I Disclose the requested information pectaining to track and traftic conditions.
lLine T'rack category Mileage of tracks Average annual traffic density in Average running Track miles under slow orders Line
Mo, at end of period millions ol gross ten-miles per track mile* speed limit at end of pericd MNo.
{whole numbers) (use two decimat places) {use two decimal places)
{a) ( () (d) (e)
| A 1,197 28.07 45.35 9.00 |
2 B 2,246 7.96 36.8% 22200 2
3 C 7449 270 35.57 9.00 3
4 D 304 0.56 {8.89 0.00 4
5 1 1.090 AAXXXXXX AAXXEXXX 0.00 5
[ TOTAL {1} 5,386 902 37.13 240.00 6
7 ¥ 560 XXXXXXXX XXXXKEXN 0.00 7
8 Polential abandonments 5 N/A N/A 0.00 4

* Fo determine average densily, total track miles {route miles times number of tracks) rather than route miles shatl be used.

{1

Tolal excludes 63 miles of Class i and J-1 track that is maintained by others.
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b, Furmish the requested imformation concerning ties laid in replacement.
2 Ta column (), report the total board feet of switch ard bridge ties laid in replacement.

721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT

3. The term "spot maintenance” in column (k) means repairs 1o track components during routine mspeclions, as opposed to programmed replacements aimed at upgrading the

general condition of the tracks. "Percent of spot maintenance” refers to the percentage of total ties or board feet laid in replacement considered to be spot inaintenance.

4. In g 9, the average cost per e should melude transportation charges on loriegn tines, tie trains, loading, inspection and the cost of handling ties in gencral supply storage
and seasoning yards, and in the case of treated ties, also the cost ot handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cost of unioading, hauling over carrier’s own lines,
an¢l placing the ties in tracks and of train service other than that necessary in connection with loading or treatment should not be included in this schedule.

Number of crossties laid in replacement Switch and Crossties
Line Track New lies Second-hand ties bridge ties switeh and Line
No category Wooden Congrele Other Wooden Other {board feet) bridge lics No.
Treated Untreated Treated Untreated Tolal Percent of
spot
mainlenance
(#) (d) {c} (dy (e} () () (h) (1) () (k)
| A 10,241 0 0 0 [t 0 4] 10,241 129,827 3.1% i
2 B 1753069 0 0 0 9 0 o] 175,369 203,086 1 4% 2
3 C 2,186 0 0 0 G 0 [ 2,186 9755 63.6% 3
4 1> 34794 0 1] 0 G 9] O 38,794 53,067 2.9% 4
3 i 15821 0 0 0 210 0 1] 16.031 96233 13.5% 5
il TOTAL 242411 0 0 0 210 0 O 242 621 491.968 3 2% 6
7 I 13,388 [} 0 [ 0 0 0 13,388 96,669 3 9y 7
8 Potential
abandonmenls ¥ 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0.0%, 8
9 Averape cost per crosstie $:md switchtie (MBM) $

98

1xesx  QOS :sSTET3ITUr peoy

0102



1-yg jrodey TenUUY pEoITTRH

722, TLES LAID IN ADDITIONAL FRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in thousands)

Give particulars of ties laid daring the year in new construction during the year.

[0 column {a) classily the ties as follows:
) - Wooden tics untreated when applied.
T - Wooden ties treated belore application.
S - Ties other than wooden (steel, concrete, ctc.). Indicale type in column (h).
Report new and second-hand (relay) ties separately, indicating in column {(h) which Lies are new.
In columns (d) and (g) show the total cost, including transportation charges o foriegn lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and the cost of handling ties in general supply, slorage
and scasoning vard. In the case of tieated tics, also show the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines and

placing the ties in (racks, and of train service. other than that necessary in coennection with loading and treatment, should not be included in this schedule.

CROSSTIES SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES
Totai cosl of
Total cost of switch & bridee
crossties laid in Number of feet Average cosl ties laid in new
Line Total rumber Average cost new tracks {board measure) per M feet tracks during [Linc
N Class ol tics oftics applied per lie durigg vear laid in tracks {board measure) year Remarks No.
(a) (b} () () (e) () (g {h)
I T 0 0 |
2 5 0 4] 2
3 3
4 4
3 5
6 6
7 7
] 8
gl 9
10 10
il 11
12 2
13 13
14 14
i3 i35
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 TOTAL (0 $0.00 $0 0 $0.0¢ $0 20
2t |[Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc., in which ties were laid 0.00 21
22 [Number of miles of new yard, slation, leam, industry, and other switching tracks in which ties were laid .00 22
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723, RAELS LAID IN REPLACEMENT

1. Furnish the requested information concerning rails 1aid in replacement.
2. Yhe ferm "spot maintenance” in colemn (h) means repairs to track components during rostine inspections, as opposed to programmed replacements aimed at upgrading
the general condition of the tracks. "Percent of spot maintenance™ refers to the percentage of totat rails laid in replacement considered to be spot maintenance.

88
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3. Inline 9, the average cost of new and relay rail should inciude the cost of loading at the point ol purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid on foreign lines and the
cost of hardling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines and placing the rails in (racks and of train service m coennection
with the distribution of rails should not be included i this schedute.

Miles of rail laid in replacement (rail-miles) Total Percent of
line ‘Track New rail Relay rail spot maintenance Line
MNo. category Welded rail Bolted rait Welded rail Bolted rait Welded raif Bolted rail No.
{al) h (c) (dy (e) {1 (2) (h)
| A 11091 .56 0.71 5.98 111.02 4.54 4 0% 1
2 13 38.82 6.53 3.98 25.45 42 8l 32.00 16.1% 2
3 & 16.59 0.19 400 43.98 20.68 44.17 8.4% 3
4 D 0.14 0.36 0.31 31.00 0.45 31.36 6.0% 4
5 [ 0.54 (.23 0.70 2.36 1.24 2.59 5E.6% 3
¢ TOTAL 167.00 3.89 9.7% 109.77 176.79 118.606 8.9% §]
7 F 35.87 .94 (.49 1.15 3636 2.09 4.3% 7
& Potentiad
abandonments (.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 8
G Average cost of new and relay rail laid in replacement per aross ton New $ 903.79 Relay $ 251.43
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724, RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND iN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
{Dollars in thousands)

1. Give particulars ot all rails applied curing the vear in connection with the construction of new track. In column {a) classify
the kind of rail applied as follows:
(13 New steel rails, Bessemer process.
(2} New steel rauls, open-hearth process,
(3} New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a feotnote).
{4} Relay rails.
2. Returns in columns {c} and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-haif should be
disregarded, and tractions of one-hall or more should be counted as one
3. The returns in columns (d) and (h} should include the cost of loading at the peint of purchase ready for shipment, the
freight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unioading,

hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks as well as train service in connection with distribution of the rail
should not be included in this schedule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM,
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. INDUSTRY_AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight of rail Weight of rail
Line Class Pounds Number Total cost Average Pounds Number Total cost Average Line
No. of per of tons of rail applied cost per per of tons of rail applied cost per No.
rail yard (2,000 1b) in running ton vard {2,000 1b) in yard, station, ton
of tracks, passing (2,000 Ib) of team, industry, (2,000 1n)
rail tracks, cross- rail and other
overs, elc. switching tracks
during year during year
() [2)] (c) (d3 (e} 3] () (hy ()

1 115 0 i15 0 l

2 136 0 136 1] 2

3 3
4 4

3 3

6 6

7 i

8 8

9 9
10 0
il 1
12 2

3 3

4 4

5 3

6 16

7 7
i8 8
19 9
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 |Total N/A [i] $0 $0 N/A 0 5 $0 33
34 INumber of mifes of new rurning tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs. ete.. in which rails were laid. V] 34
33 INumber of miles of new vard. station, teem. industrv. and other switching tracks in which rails were laid G 33
386 |Track-miles of welded rail installed on svstem this vear 0.00 total to date [ 35
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715 WEIGH

RAlLL

Give the particulars calied for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent ai the close of the vear, Only
the respondsnt's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weiglt of ril” the vanious weights of rails
should be given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all
road and track beid under any form of lease (granting exclusive possesion to the lessee) should be included.

Ling Weight of Line-haul Switching and ter- Remarks Line
No. rafls per companies {miles minal companies MNo.
vard of main track) (mikes of all tracks)
(pounds)
(a) {b} 9] {d}
| 136 89091 0.00 NONE 1
2 133 18.30 0.00 NONE 2
3 132 47801 .00 NONE 3
4 131 242.07 0.00 NONE 4
3 130 017 0.00 NONE 35
5 119 3.80 0.00 NONE [
7 115 1442 88 0,00 NONE 7
[ [NE 348.04 0.00 NONE 8
9 110 3.70 0.400 NONE 9
18 100 284.07 (.00 NONE 10
11 90 30230 1.00 NONE 11
12 83 J10.18 0.00 NONE 12
3 8t 39288 0.00 NONE 13
14 73 430 0.00) NONE 14
15 72 7519 0.00 NONE 15
i6 70 0.00 .00 NONE 16
i7 65 2.10 0 00 NONE 17
18 60 118 0.00 NONE 18
15 19
20 20
21 21
23 22
23 23
24 24
23 25
20 26
27 27
25 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
3 3
33 33
36 36
37 37
38 34
39 39
40 40
47 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
15 15
16 16
A7 17
48 JTOTAL 4.313 68 N/A N/A 48
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I. Furnish the requested information concerning the summary of track replacements.

726, SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS

2. Incolumms (d), (e}, {g) and (1) give the percentage of replacements 1o units ol property in each track category at vear end.

Ties Rail Ballast Frack surfacing
Number of ties replaced Percent replaced
Line Track calegory Switch and Switch and Miles of rail Percent Cubic yards Miles Percent Line
Mo Crossties Rridge ties Crossties Bridpe ties replaced replaced of hallast surlaced surfaced No.
{board teet) (board feet) (rail-miles) placed
(a) (h (€ (d) (e) n (2 (h) (i a
! A 10,241 129 827 0.3% * 120.16 3.0% 81,344 131.3 11.0% 1
2 B 175,369 203,086 2.6% * 74.80 1.7%% 141,100 294.0 13.0% 2
3 C 2,186 755 1% * 64,85 4.3% 31,297 61.9 8.0% 3
4 5] 38,794 53,067 4.3% * 31.81 5.2% 10,033 18.2 6.40%% 4
3 [ 16,031 96,233 0.5% * 3.83 0.2% 15,511 10.3 1.0% 5
i TOTAL 242621 491 968 1.4% * 29543 2.6% 279,883 5157 9.0% 6
7 F 13,388 96,669 0.8% * 3845 34% 27,583 453 8.0% 7
8 Potenti abandonments Q 0 0.0% * 0.00 0.0% 0 0.0 L.0% 8
* This infonmation is nol avajlable,
750, CONSUMPTION OF DIESER FUEL
{Dollars in thousands)
LOCOMOTIVES
Diesel
Linc Kind of locomotive service Diesel oil {gallons) Line
No. No.
(a) (b

1 Freight 60,393,000 1

2 PPassenger 0 2

3 Yard switching 3,137,000 3

4 TOTAL 65,530,000 4

s COST OF FULLL, $(000) * 155234 5

5] Work T'rain 721.000 6

* Show cost of fuel charged to train and vard service {function 67-Loce. Fuels), The cost stated for diesel fuel should be the total charges in the accounts
specified, including freight charges and handling expenses. Fuel consumed by mixed and special trains that are predominantly freight should be included in
freight service, but where the service of mixed or special trains is predominantly passenger, the fuel should be included in passenger service.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TG BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Train, Way lrain, and Through Train data under fterns 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be abtained from ¢onductor's wheel reports
{freight) or similar records. Unit train servige is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (railroad or privately
owned) dedicated to such service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable taritts and/or contracts generally
require that a specitic minimum tonnage or guantity ot carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or
other shipping document in a selid train tor movement between origin and destination. Such taritts and/or contracts generally
contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-voiume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity of
the unit trains for the stated period, Way trains are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distribute cars in road
service and move them between way stations or way peints. Through trains are those trains operated between two or more
major concentration or distribution points. Do not include unit train statistics in way and through train statistics. A Work
tramn is & train operaied solely or preponderantly for the purpuse of transporting company freight, work equipment or company
employees. Statistics for work trains should be reported under ltem 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment,
company employees and company treight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in ltem 11, but are to be
reported in ltems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-03 as instructed in notes, 1, K, and L.

{A) Report miles of road operated at close ot year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, tractions representing
less than one-half mile shall be disregarded and other fractions considered as one mile. Irain Miles-Running shall
be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations and shall be computed trom the ofticial time
tables or distance tables. ‘I'rain-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives trom shops to
termunals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or tor the service of helper or pusher locomotives
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over toreign
roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service
performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(<) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger trattic, and is not considered
a locomotive.

{D) A locomotive is a selt-propelled unit of equipment designed solety for moving other equipment. A Jocomotive
unit-mile is @ movement ot a loccomotive unil a distance of one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all
locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars, Miles ot lecomotives in helper service shall be computed on
the basis of actual distance run in such service.

{E} All locomotives unit-tiiles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or
stations. Follow instructions (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles.

(F) ‘I'rain switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour tor the time actually engaged in
such service. Include miles allowed train locomotives for pertorming switching service at terminals and way stations.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in
yard switching service. Include miles allowed for vard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular
switching service is maintained and in terminal switching and transfer service.

{H) A car-mile is 2 movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Use car designations shown m
Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased Cars, ltems 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and respondent's
own cars while on the line of the respondent raiiroad. In ltems 4-13 and 4-13, repert private-line cars and shipper
owned cars. Loaded and empty miles should be reported whether or not the railroad reimbursed the owner on a
loaded and/or empty mile basis. Report niles made by tlatcars carrying empty highway trailers that are not moving
under revenue billings as empty fieight car-miles. Do not report miles made by motorcars or business cars.

(} Exclude trom ltem 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-13 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight, and
non-revenue private line cars moving i transportation trains. laclude such car-miles in Items 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19.
It private line cars move in revenue service, the loaded and empty miles shoutd not be considered no-payment or
non-revenue car-niiles.

{H Report miles actually run by passenger-train ¢ars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include
miles run by coaches and cars in which passengers are carried at regular tarift tares without extra charge for space
occupied; mies run by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by
sleeping, parior and other cars tor which an extra tare is charged; miles run by dining, cate, and other cars devoted
exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, jounge, and observation cars; and miles run by
other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail.

(K) I'rom conductor's or dispatcher's train reports or other appropriate source's, compute weight in tons (2,000 1bs). item
6-01 includes weight of all locomotive units moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorears
should be excluded. ltems 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive usits {cars and contents, cabooses)
moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles), Non-revenue gross ton-miles
in transportation trains inciude work equipment and cars catrying company freight {and their contents). Use 150 1bs. as
the average weight per passenger, and four tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.
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L)

(M)

(N}

()]

(P)

Q)

(R

(U}

V3

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded

From cenductot’s train reports or other appropriate sources, compuie ton-miles of freight. Ton-miiles represent
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue treight moved one mile in transportation train. Inglude net
ton-miles in motorear trains. Exclude 1ol shipment of treight handled in mixed baggage express cars, Total
ton-miles of revenuce freight should correspond to the ton-miles reported on Form CBS.

Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving
the initial terminals and the time at tinal terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road
as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers' tram reports. Include time of motorcar service pertormed by train
locemotives at terminals and way stations. Report in ltiem Y-02 train switching hours included in ltem 9-01. “{rain
switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations where no
regular vard service is maintained. A train hour is independent of the number of locometives in the train.

Yard switching houts are hours expended in switching service performed by vard crews in yards where regular
switching service 1s maintained, including switching and transter service in connection with the transportation
of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yvard switching are independent of the number of
locemotives used.

Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as ofiicial inspection, inspection
trains for railway commissioners tor which no revenue is received, trains running special with tire apparatus to save
carrier's property from destruction, trains run for transporiing the carries's employees to and frem work when no
transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company material,
trains run for distributing materiat and supplies for use in connection with operations, and alf other trains used in
work-train services, Exclude miles run by lecomotives which engaged incidentally in switching company materials in
company shops or material yards in connection with regular vard switching service or in switching equipment tor
repairs between vards and shops.

The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained trom the conducters' wheel repert and shall be the sum of all
loaded cars handled by each train. For example, it a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the erigination points,
(2) 1n two through trains, and (3} in a way train to the destination point, the total count of leaded cars would be fous:
two counts tor the movements in the way trains and twe counts tor the movements in through trains. Therefore, each
car originated or received ffom a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count tor each subsequent
physical transter between trains on respondeni's lines. No additional count is given because ot crew change or
changes in track identitication number uniess there i5 2 physical transter ol the car between trams. Each car meving
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car,

Report vehicle (TOFC trailess/containers, automotives and trucks) foaded and enloaded to and trom TOFC and
multiple level frerght cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense.

Report the number of loaded revenue tratlers/containers picked up, plus revenue traiters/containers detivered in
TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is pertormed at the railroad’s expense. (Performed
at railroad's expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or
outside contractor to perform the service.) 130 not include those frailers/containers which are picked up or delivered
by a shipper or molor carrier, etc., when a tarit provision requires the shipper or motor carrier. etc., and hot the
ratlroad, perform that service, Note: "T'he count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses are reported
in Schedule 417 line 2 column (b).

Report under Marine Terminals, Itern 16, the tons loaded onto and unicaded from marine vessels at the expense of
the reporting railroad,

Report the total number of foreign raitroad cars on line at the end ot the year (except surplus cars, see
below}). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads, whose interline rental is settied on
time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules.

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered
"on-line", Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. 1hey include cars on repair
tracks repaired and awziting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting
movement to repair tracks held in train vard {excluding cars which are to be repaired in train vard without loss of time).
car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading on the last day of the year, but have not been
placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been
placed tor loading within 48 hours.

Hat-T0rC/COFC Car-miles reported in lines 235 (4-020), 41 (4-120), 37 (4-140). and 75 (4-160) will be computed
using cars rather than censtructed container piatforms. For example, an articulated car consisting of tive platforms
moved one mile will be counted as one car-mile, not five car-miles.

‘The intermodal Load Factor reported on Line 134 will be caleulated for the average number ot intermodal {TOLI'C/COFC)
units leaded on the average intermodal car, Uinits are fo be calculated in the same manner as Line 123 (13 TOFC/COFC -
MNo. of Revenuce Tratlers & Containers Loaded and Unloaded {QQ)). Intermodal cars will be caleulated in accordance with
mstruction U for reporting Flat-TOFC/COFC Car-miles. Both intermedal (TOFC/ACOFC) units and intermedal cars are {o be
calculated using actual units and not constructed intermodal (TOFCACOFC) units or cars.
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735, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Line Cross Item description Freight train Passenger train Line
No. Check No.
(a) b) (e)
1 1. Miles of Road Operated {A) 6,129 HAXNKXX 1
2. Train Miles - Running (B) XOOOKX XXXXXX
2 2-01 Unit Trains 1,529,728 XXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trains 1,292,536 KEXXKX 3
4 2-03 Through Trains 8,601,453 XXX 4
3 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (iines 2-4) 11,423,719 );9,9,6,8,0.¢ 5
6 2-05 Motorears (C) 0 );9,0.0,0.0.4 6
7 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 3, 6} 11,423,719 )9, 9,60,0.0.¢ 7
3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) ),;0,8.6,0,0.4 )9, 9.9,0.0.4
Road Service (E) SOOKRX KXKHXX
8 3-01 Unit Trains 3.559.537 XXXXX 8
9 3-02 Way Trains 2,054,997 1,000,004 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 19,415,934 XXX 10
11 3-04 TOTAL {lines 8-10) 23070.468 1800004 11
12 311 Train Switching (F) 2,462,981 XAXNNXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 2,512,182 B8990 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12. 13) 30,045,631 XXXXXX 14
4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H} OO SONKXX
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded XAXXXX HRXXXX
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 1 0.8.0.6,6.4 13
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 723 HHXRXXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 17,972 ), 9,0.0,0,0.¢ 17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 1,203 KAEKKXX 18
19 4-0i4 Gondola-Equipped 8.836 XXX 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 94,146 p9.0.9.0.0.¢ 20
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 3.077 XXXXXX 2]
22 4-G17 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 20 2O{RXXX 22
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 159 XX XXX 23
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 742 XXXXXX 24
25 4-020 Fla-TOFC/COFC 11,178 XNHNKK 35
26 4-021 Flat-Muiti-Level 2.973 XXHXKX 26
27 4022 Flat-General Service 12 NXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 10,068 XXNKXXX 28
29 4024 Al Other Car Types-Total 428 XYXXXX 29
30 4-023 TOTAL (lings 15-29) 151,539 KNXXXX 30
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755, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued
Line Cross ltem description Freight train Passenger (rain Line
No. Check No.
{a) (b) (c)
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty XXXXXX )0, 9,6.0.0.¢

3! 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 KO XX 31

32 4-11! Box-Plain 30-Foot and Longer 742 2OOXXX 32

33 4-112 Box-Equipped 16.789 ),0,0,6,0.0.4 33

34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 1.351 OO 34
33 4-114 Gondola Equipped 0.24] SOOXX 35
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 86,320 XOOOKX 36
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2.950 KOO 37
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 33 KOOKXX 38
1% 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 193 ),8.9,0,8,0.¢ 3%
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 948 XOOX 40
41 4.120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 810 006064 4]

42 4-121 Flas-Multi-level 1,325 KKK 42
43 4-122 Flai-General Service 17 KEXXXRX 43

44 4-123 Flat-All Other 10,361 XXX 44
45 4-124 All Other Car Types 484 .9,9,0.9,0.4 43
46 4-125 TOTAL {lines 31-45} 131,564 38 0.0.9.0.4 46

4-13  Private Line Cars - L.oaded (H) NHXXNK XXXXXX

47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 XXXX®X 47
48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 934 XXXXKX 48
40 4-132 Box-Equipped 3,774 SMOCKXXX 49
50 4-133 (ondola-Plain 23,200 MO 50
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 1.492 HONXXXX 51

52 4-1353 Hopper-Covered 71.266 SOXXXX 52
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 438 KEXKXX 33
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 3.216 2OOCKX 54
35 4-138 Relrigerator-Mechanical 1,630 JOOKXX 33
56 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 309 KHXXXX 56
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 53.732 NAXINX 57
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-level 28.145 XXXXXX 38
39 4-142 Flat-General Service 16 XANXXX 59
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 4.804 KEXHXX 60
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 13,062 KAXXXX 61

62 4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 72,481 19,6,9.6,9.4 62
63 4-146 All Other Car Tvpes 158 ),9,0.0,0.6.4 43
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 278,677 6. 6. 0.0.0.4 64
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755% RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued

Line Cross Liem description Freight train Passenger train Line
No. Check No.
(a) (b (c}
4-15 Private Line Cars - Empty {H) XXXXXX KAXNXNX
63 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 )9.9.9.9.0.4 a3
66 4-151 Box-Plain 30-Foot and Longer 873 KRXXXX 656
67 4-152 Box-Eguipped 3,514 XAXXXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 22477 KXXXXX 68
659 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 1,629 XXXXXX 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 71.613 XXKXXX 70
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-Generai Service 4835 ),0,6.0,9.0.¢ 71
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Speciai Service 1,764 XXXXXX 72
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 1,624 HAXXXX 73
74 4-139 Refrigerator-Noa-Mechanical 296 HHXKXX 74
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 4,056 ),9,9,8.0.0,¢ 75
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-level 10,412 HEXXX 76
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 11 KEXKXX 77
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 4449 XXXXXX 78
79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Galions 13,270 XXXXXX 79
80 4-165 Tank-22 000 Gallons and Over 72,695 OOXXX R0
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 63 HXAXXX 81
82 4-167 TOTAL {lines 65-81) 209,233 HENXXK 82
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 6,198 HAEXXXX 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Mifes (I} 1 0 NHXXXX 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) KAXXXX ),9,6,9.9.0.4
85 4-191 Unit-Traing 139.045 1.9,6,6.9.0.¢ 8§35
20 4-192 Way-Traing 30,999 NAXXXX 86
87 4-193 Through Trains 607,187 NAXXXX 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 777,231 XXX 83
39 4-2() Caboose Miles 63 KXXXXX 89

I Total number of loaded miles ¢ and empty miles 0

by roadrailer reported above.

NOTE: Line 88 total car miles 1s equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 33 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported

on Lines 83 and 84 are (o be allocated to Lines 83, 86 and 87 and included in the totat shown on Line 88.
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755, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded
Line | Cross Item deseription Freight train Passenger train Line
No. Check No.
(a) (b) (©)
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thonsands) (K) NXHXXXK XXNXXX
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 4,961,583 J8.9.9.0.04 98
6-02  Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose XXX NEXKXX
99 6-020 Unit Trains 12,346,696 XXXXXX 99
100 6-021 Way Trains 2,399,100 NXXXXX 100
101 6-022 Through Trains 47,302,134 1 E0.0.45.0.4 101
102 6-03  Passenger-Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 0 RKXXXXX 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 488,063 NAXXXX i03
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 67497,576 KEXXKX 104
7. Tons of Freight {thousands) XXXXXX XXXXXX
103 701 Revenue 77,703 NEXXXX 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 862 XXXXXX 106
107 7-03  TOTAL (lines 103,106) 78,565 XHKXKK 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 1 9.9,9.9.0.4 HREXXX
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 33,157,276 AXXXXX 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 0 KEAXXEX 109
110 8-03  TOTAL (lines 108,10%) 33,157,276 XHXXXX 110
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 316,268 3000004 111
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 0 KEXXXX 112
113 8-06 TOTAL {lines 111,112) 316,268 KXXHXX 113
114 8-07 TOTAL-Revenue & Non-Revenue (lines 110,113) 33,473,544 KAXKKX 114
9. Train Hours (M) NHXXXX AXXXXX
115 9-01 Road Service 663.101 XX 115
116 9-02  Train Switching 186,243 XXXXXX 1i6
117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 372672 L9, 8. 00,44 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) XXXXXX XXXXXX
118 11-01 Locomotives 51,081 KEXXXKX 118
119 11-02 Motorcars 0 KKXXXX 119
12, Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) NEXXXX XEXXXXX
1290 12-01  Unit Trains 274,674 NXEXNX 120
121 1202 Way Trains 568,916 XXXXXX 121
122 12-03 Through Trains 1,120,340 XXKNXX 122
123 13, TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trirs & Cntnrs Lded & Unided (Q) 364,620 KXXXXKX 123
124 14, Multi-level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Lded & Unided () 199,408 XXXXXX 124
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Un & Delivered {R) 0 XXXKXX 125
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) XEXXXX NAKXKK
126 16-01  Marine Terminals-Coal 0 1. 9,9.9.¢.9.4 126
127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ove 0 KHXXXX 127
128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 0 XXXXXX 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) [ NXXXXX 129
17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) XEXXXX ), 9.9,9.9.9.¢
130 17-01 Serviceable 2,003 XEXXXX 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable 96 HHXXXX 131
132 17-03 Surplus u] NXXXXX 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 2,101 NAUXXXX 133
134 TOFC/COFC - Average No. of Units Loaded Per Car 2.69 XAXXXX 134
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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VERIFICATION

The toregoing report shall be verified by the cuth of the officer having control of the accounting of the respendent. This report
shatl also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, uniess the respondent states that such
officer has ne control over the respondent’s accounting and reporting

OATH
(Te be made by the officer having control of the acceunting of the respondent)

State of Minnesota
Counly of Hennepin
John J. Huber makes oath and says that he is VP Finance and Controiler
{insert here name of the affiant) {insert here the official title of the affiant)
of Soo Line Corporation

(insert here the exact legal title or name of the respendent)

that it is his duty te have supervision over the books of accounts of the respendent and to control the manner in which such
bogks are kept; that he knows that such beoks have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he
knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and ether accounting and reporting directives of the Surface Transportation
Board: that he believes that alt other statements of fact contained in this report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete
statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the
period of time from and including January 1, 2010 to and including December 31, 2010. /
&

/’!

fjg t/ Effﬁ(/ ’{’{/  —
g

z’,,_»’/
Subscribed and sworn 10 before me, a Notary Public in and for the State and County above named; this
3ist day of March, 2011, My commission expires January 31, 2015.. o

H i)

aj{’/z/wf S S/ ) A A

{signature of officer authorized to administer caths)

UPPLEMENTAL OATH*
(b) the presldent or other chief officer of the respondent)

State of
County of

malkes oath and says that he 15
(imsert here name of the affiann {insert here the official title of the aftiant)
of
(insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contamed in the said report are
true, and that the said report is a correct and complete staterment of the business and alfairs of the above-named respondent
and the operations of its property during the peried of time from and including . . to and including

{signature of affiant)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a in and for the State and County above named, this
day of . - My commission expires
Use an
IS
impression scal {signature of officer authorized to administer vaths)

=

tnder the Company's delegation of authority, the Coniroller has authorization to execule reports reguired
by the Surface Transportation Board; therefore, the Supplemental Oath is net required.
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AMEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
File
Oftice addressed Daic of fetter, fax, Subject Date of lerter, thx, number
or telegram or telegram of letter,
fax, or tele-
Name Title Month Day Year Page Month| Dav | Year gram
CORRECTIONS
Clerk
Date Date of letter, fax, Commission making
Correction Page or telegram Officer sending letter, fax, or telegram file cerr-
numher cCtion
IMonth | Dav | Year Month | Day Year Name Title Name

EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDEX

Accumuiated depreciation
Road and equipment leased
from others
improvements to
I'o others
Owned and used
Accruals-Railway tax
Analysis of taxes
Application of tunds-Source
Balance sheet
Capital stock
Car, locomotive, aad teating equipment-Classitication
Changes in financial position
Company service equipment
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units
Countingent assets and liabilities
Crossties (see Ties)
Debt holdines
Depreciation base and rates
Road and equipment leased
From others
lmprovements tc
To others
(wred and used
Electric locomotive equipment at close of year
Equipment-classitied
Company service
Floating
Freight-train cars
Highway revenue equipment
Passenger-train cars
Invenlory
Owned-not in service of respondent
L:quipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate
From others
Improvements to
Reserve
To others
Reserve
Eguipment-Owned, depreciation base rates
Reserve
Expenses-railway operating
Extraordinary items
Federal income taxes
Fmancial position-Changes in
Floating equipment
Freight cars loaded
Freight-train cars
Freight car-miles
Fuel consumed diesel
Cost
Funded debt (see Debt holdings)
CGuaranties and suretyships
Identity of respondent
llems in selected income and retaingd earnings accounts
Investments in common stocks of atfiliated companies
Investments and advances of aftiliated companies
Railway property used in transportation service
Road and equipment
Changes during year
Leased property-improvenients made during the year
{.eases
Locometive equipment
Electric and other
Consumption of luel diesel
Locomotive umt miles

Page
No.

38
38
41
33
63

34
32-33
40
34
68
78-83

82-83
80-81
82-83
78-79
78-83

30
26-29
42-43
32-33
32-33
32-33

61

78

78

9l

94

Ratlroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials:  SOO Year: 2010 101
INDEX
Page
No,
Mileage-Average of road operated 83
Of main tracks
OF new tracks in which rails were laid 38
Of new tracks in which tizs were laid 87
Miscellaneous items in retained income accouants for the vear 63
Motorear car miles Q94
Moter rail cars owned or leased 79
Net income 17
Qath a8
Operating expenses {see Expenses)
Revenues (see Revenues)
Statistics (see Statistics)
Ordinary income 16
Private line cars loaded 95
Private iine cars empty 95
Rails
Laid in replacement 88
Charges to operating expenses 43
Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 89
Miles of new tracks {n which rails were laid 88
Weight of 89
Railway-operating expenses 43-53
Railway-operating revenues 16
Results of operations i6-17
Retained income unappropriated L9
Miscellaneous items in accounts for vear 65
Revenues
Freight 16
Passenger 16
Road and equipment-Tnvestment in 32-33
Improvements to leased property 32-33
Reserve 38
Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates 40
Reserve 41
Owned-Depraciation base and rates 34
Reserve 33
Used-Depreciation base and raics 34
Reserve 35
Read-Mileage operated at close of year 74
By States and Territories YE)
Securities (see investments)
Short-term borrowing arrangaments-Compensating balances and 67
Swking funds 7
Source and application of working capital 2122
Specialized service subschedule 60
Statement of changes in financial position 2122
Stock outstanding 20
Changes during yeur 20
Number of security holders 3
Total voting power 3-4
Value per share 3
Voting rights 3
Supporting schedule-road 56-37
Suretvships-Guaranties and 66
Ties laid in replacement 86
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 87
Tracks operated at close of year 74
Miles of, at close of vear 75
Track and traffic conditions 85
Train hours. vard switching 97
Train miles 94
Tons of freight a7
Ton~niles of freight 97
TOFC/COFC number of revenue traflers and containers loaded and unloaded 97
Voting powers and elections 3
Weight of rainl 9t
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